Public Document Pack

Please ask for: Val Last
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL Direct Line: 01449 724673
COMMITTEE B Fax Number: 01449 724696
E-mail: val.last@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
DATE Wednesday 11 May 2016
PLACE Council Chamber, Council
Offices, High Street, Needham 3 May 2016
Market
TIME 9.30 a.m.

The Council, members of the public and the press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this
meeting when the public and press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who
attends the meeting and wishes to be filmed should advise the Committee Clerk.

AGENDA
1. Apologies for absence/substitutions
2. To receive any declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest by members
3. Declarations of lobbying
4. Declarations of personal site visits
5. Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held on 6 April 2016
Report SA/11/16 Pages Ato D
6. To receive notification of petitions in accordance with the Council’s Petition Procedure
7. Questions from Members

The Chairman to answer any questions on any matters in relation to which the Council has
powers or duties which affect the District and which fall within the terms of reference of the
Committee of which due notice has been given in accordance with Council Procedure
Rules.



10.

Schedule of planning applications
Report SA/12/16 Pages 1to 81

Note: The Chairman may change the listed order of items to accommodate visiting Ward
Members and members of the public.

Site Inspection

Note: Should a site inspection be required for any of the applications this will be held on
Wednesday, 18 May 2016 (exact time to be given). The Committee will reconvene after
the site inspection at 12:00 noon in the Council Chamber.

Would Members please retain the relevant papers for use at that meeting.

Urgent business — such other business which, by reason of special circumstances to be
specified, the Chairman agrees should be considered as a matter of urgency

(Note: Any matter to be raised under this item must be notified, in writing, to the
Chief Executive or District Monitoring Officer before the commencement of the
meeting, who will then take instructions from the Chairman.)

Notes:

1. The Council has adopted a Charter for Public Speaking at Planning Committees. A link to the full

charter is provided below.

http://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/assets/UploadsMSDC/Organisation/Democratic-
Services/Constitution/Revised-2015/Pages-22-25-Charter-on-Public-Speaking-Planning-
Committee-Extract-for-web.pdf

Those persons wishing to speak on a particular application should arrive in the Council
Chamber early and make themselves known to the Officers. They will then be invited by
the Chairman to speak when the relevant item is under consideration. This will be done in
the following order:

e Parish Clerk or Parish Councillor representing the Council in which the application
site is located

e Objectors
e  Supporters
e The applicant or professional agent / representative

Public speakers in each capacity will normally be allowed 3 minutes to speak.

. Ward Members attending meetings of Development Control Committees and Planning Referral

Committee may take the opportunity to exercise their speaking rights but are not entitled to vote on
any matter which relates to his/her ward.

Krissy Dillon
Governance Support Officer


http://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/assets/UploadsMSDC/Organisation/Democratic-Services/Constitution/Revised-2015/Pages-22-25-Charter-on-Public-Speaking-Planning-Committee-Extract-for-web.pdf
http://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/assets/UploadsMSDC/Organisation/Democratic-Services/Constitution/Revised-2015/Pages-22-25-Charter-on-Public-Speaking-Planning-Committee-Extract-for-web.pdf
http://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/assets/UploadsMSDC/Organisation/Democratic-Services/Constitution/Revised-2015/Pages-22-25-Charter-on-Public-Speaking-Planning-Committee-Extract-for-web.pdf

Members:

Councillor Kathie Guthrie — Chairman — Conservative and Independent Group
Councillor Roy Barker — Vice-Chairman — Conservative and Independent Group

Conservative and Independent Group

Councillors: Julie Flatman
Jessica Fleming
Barry Humphreys MBE
John Levantis
Dave Muller
Jane Storey

Green Group
Councillor: Keith Welham
Liberal Democrat Group

Councillor: Mike Norris
Substitutes

Members can select a substitute from any Member of the Council providing they have
undertaken the annual planning training

Ward Members

Ward Members have the right to speak but not to vote on issues within their Wards



Mid Suffolk District Council
Vision
“We will work to ensure that the economy, environment and communities of Mid
Suffolk continue to thrive and achieve their full potential.”
Strategic Priorities 2016 — 2020
1. Economy and Environment
Lead and shape the local economy by promoting and helping to deliver sustainable

economic growth which is balanced with respect for wildlife, heritage and the natural
and built environment

2. Housing

Ensure that there are enough good quality, environmentally efficient and cost effective
homes with the appropriate tenures and in the right locations

3. Strong and Healthy Communities

Encourage and support individuals and communities to be self-sufficient, strong,
healthy and safe

Strategic Outcomes
Housing Delivery — More of the right type of homes, of the right tenure in the right place
Business growth and increased productivity — Encourage development of employment
sites and other business growth, of the right type, in the right place and encourage

investment in infrastructure, skills and innovation in order to increase productivity

Community capacity building and engagement — All communities are thriving, growing,
healthy, active and self-sufficient

An enabled and efficient organisation — The right people, doing the right things, in the right
way, at the right time, for the right reasons

Assets and investment — Improved achievement of strategic priorities and greater income
generation through use of new and existing assets (‘Profit for Purpose’)



Suffolk Local Code

of Conduct
1. Pecuniary Interests 2. Non-Pecuniary Interests
Does the item of Council Does the item of Council
business relate to or affect business relate to or affect
any of your/your spouse any of your
/partner’s pecuniary non-pecuniary interests ?
interests?
Yes \ / E
No interests to
declare
Declare you have a Declare you have a non-
pecuniary interest pecuniary interest
Leave the room. Do not Participate fully and vote
participate or vote (Unless P y
you have a dispensation)
Breach = criminal offence Breach = non-compliance

with Code



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5
SA/11/16

MID SUFFOLK DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE B held at the
Council Offices, Needham Market on 6 April 2016 at 09:30 am

PRESENT: Councillor Kathie Guthrie — Chairman — Conservative and Independent Group
Councillor Roy Barker — Vice-Chairman — Conservative and Independent Group

Conservative and Independent Group
Councillor: Julie Flatman
Jessica Fleming
Glen Horn
Barry Humphreys MBE
Dave Muller
Derek Osborne *
Green Group
Councillor: Keith Welham
Liberal Democrat Group
Councillor: Mike Norris
Denotes substitute *
Ward Members:
In attendance: Senior Development Management Planning Officer (JPG)
Planning Officer (GW)
Senior Environmental Management Officer (NP)
Senior Legal Executive
Governance Support Officer (VL/KD)
SA68 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE/SUBSTITUTIONS
Councillor Derek Osborne was substituting for Councillor Jane Storey.
SA69 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY/NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST
None declared.

SA70 DECLARATIONS OF LOBBYING

None declared.

Page 1



SA71

SA72

SA73

ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL SITE VISITS

Councillor Dave Muller declared that he knew the site for Application 2375/15 well as
he lived nearby on the Cedars Park estate.

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS
None received.
SCHEDULE OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Application Number Representations from

0587/16 Karen Coll (Applicant)

Application 2375/15

Proposal Outline application with all matters reserved except access for erection
of 52 dwellings and commercial use of land (4975 sgm) for B! (office
only), A1 (Pharmacy only) and/or D1 (Doctor’s Surgery only)

Site Location STOWMARKET - Land to the south of Gun Cotton Way 1P14 5UL

Applicant Pigeon Investment Management Ltd

Councillor Dave Muller, Ward Member, advised that he lived locally and when the
prevailing wind was from the sewage works the smell was disgusting, particularly in the
summer months. The intended use of the site was for light industrial units and not
residential properties. He noted that the footpath which cut into the site was a habitat
for both adders, which were a protected species, and grass snakes. Although a
doctor’s surgery was needed in Stowmarket there were doubts as to whether there was
any interest from the NHS regarding this, and a pharmacy was unnecessary as one
was available at the Tesco store on the estate.

Councillor Barry Humphreys MBE, Ward Member, said he agreed with the previous
comments and the Officer's assessment.

Members fully supported the Officer recommendation and considered the site
unacceptable for residential development.

By a unanimous vote

Decision — That authority be delegated to the Professional Lead — Growth and
Sustainable Planning to refuse planning permission within the terms as set out
below:

That development would result in occupiers close to the sewage works and other
operations and expose new residents to unacceptable high levels of odour, dust and
noise to the detriment of residential amenity. Development would add an unnecessary
form of restraint on the operation of the sewage works to the detriment of this key
infrastructure installation. That development has failed to demonstrate that there would
not be significant risk to surface water drainage and increased flood risk. And finally,
no Section 106 obligation has been secured for affordable housing

P%ge 2



ltem 2

Application 0587/16

Proposal Erection of two 3 bed detached houses

Site Location STOWMARKET — Heathervale, Combs Lane IP14 2NL
Applicant Mr and Mrs P Coll

The Planning Officer drew Members’ attention to the tabled papers which contained
revised comments from the Senior Archaeological Officer, SCC stating that following
receipt of additional information the condition requiring an archaeological investigation
and assessment to be carried out was no longer required. Accordingly, an amended
recommendation was also included.

Karen Coll, the applicant, said that the potential of turning the property into a family
home and building on the proposed site in the future to provide homes for her children
had influenced its purchase 14 years previously. The site had previously been a
nursery and fish farm and various buildings had been demolished. The intention was
to build good quality, efficient and sustainable homes and it would be a family project
as both her husband and son worked in the construction industry. It was hoped to
include ground source heat pumps, photovoltaic panels and additional insulation to that
required under building regulations with these features being added to the existing
property if possible.

Councillor Nick Gowrley advised that he was giving a joint Ward Member response on
behalf of himself and Councillor Gerard Brewster. The site was pleasantly situated and
capable of taking the proposed development which was well designed and fit well with
the surroundings and would add character to the area. It was a sustainable location
with local facilities only a pleasant walking or cycling distance away and although there
was a 20m stretch of road with no footpath it was possible to walk along the field edge
for this section. Economically the development would benefit the shops at Combs
Ford. Although concerns had been expressed regarding possible contamination
Councillor Brewster had known the site or 60 years and had no recollection of any
landfill on the site.

Members found the application acceptable. Although the site was outside the
Settlement Boundary it was previously developed land in a sustainable location. Many
local facilities were within walking/cycling distance, as was a bus route to neighbouring
towns. There was minor concern regarding the speed of traffic along the road and
Officers were requested to write to the Highways Authority and request consideration
be given to the erection of pedestrian warning signs.

By a unanimous vote

Decision — That the Professional Lead — Growth and Sustainable Planning be
authorised to grant planning permission subject to the following conditions:

Standard time limit

Approved plans

Provision visibility splay

Provision parking and turning area prior to first occupation

Implementation and retention of photovoltaic cells and air source heat pumps
e Landscaping scheme and implementation

nge 3



Obscure glaze en-suite window, landing window and secondary window to
bedroom two on plot two

Biodiversity measures
Materials to be agreed

Chairman

P%ge 4



Agenda Iltem 8

SA/12/16

MID SUFFOLK DISTRICT COUNCIL

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE B — 11 MAY 2016

INDEX TO SCHEDULED ITEMS

ITEM |REF. PROPOSAL & PARISH |[MEMBER/WARD |OFFICER |PAGE
NO NO
1 1709/16 |In the Parish of Cllr B Humphreys |JPG 1-81
Stowmarket Clir D Muller

Creation of 89 no. one, |ClIr G Green
two, three and four
bedroom houses,
bungalows and
apartments, plus
associated roads, car
parking, public open
space and landscaping,
including vehicle access
from Wagtail Drive and
cycleway/emergency
access from Stowupland
Road (scheme includes
provision for temporary
construction access from
Stowupland Road)

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



MID SUFF
DEVELOP

OLK DISTRICT COUNCIL
MENT CONTROL COMMITTEE - 11 May 2016

AGENDA ITEM NO 1
APPLICATION NO 1709/16
PROPOSAL Creation of 89 no. one, two, three and four bedroom houses,

bungalows and apartments, plus associated roads, car
parking, public open space and landscaping, including vehicle
access from Wagtail Drive and cycleway/emergency access
from Stowupland Road (scheme includes provision for -
temporary construction access from Stowupland Road)

SITE LOCATION Phase 6C, Cedars Park, Stowmarket
SITE AREA (Ha) 2.96

APPLICANT Crest Nicholson Eastern Lid
RECEIVED April 4, 2016

EXPIRY DATE July 9, 2016

REASONS FOR REFERENCE TO COMMITTEE

The application is referred to committee for the following reasons :

{1} it is a “Major” application for:-
s aresidential land allocation for 15 or over dwellings

(2) the

Head of Economy considers the application 1o be of a controversi.al nature

having regard to the extent and planning substance of comments received from third
parties, previous planning history and scale of the application.

PRE-APPLICATION ADVICE

1.

Pre application advice has been provided respect of this site at Needham
Market offices between the case officer and applicant. At this meeting details of
potential changes to form a revised application were discussed. A further
meeting with the applicant and third party interests that included neighbours to
the site was also attended by the case officer. Discussions on the previous
application and this submission were discussed.

SITE AND SURROQUNDINGS

2.

The site is on the western side of Cedars Park and is enclosed by residential
development on three sides.

To the north east and south west, the existing houses on Stowupland Road and

- Elizabeth Way formerly stood on the edge of farmland but are now surrounded

by new residential development. To the North is Norton House adjacent to the
site and this is a Grade |l Listed Building.

" Access to the site is proposed from the east via Wagtail Drive, through Phase

Page 7



2.

6b (recently completed by Bovis Homes) and from the main roundabout on

- Mortimer Road (B1115). To the west is the Charles Industrial Estate, containing

a number of small scale employment units — although most are two storeys tall,
they are set below the level of this site and the ridges of their roofs do not stand
above the ground level of this site.

The northern part of the site is formerly agriculiural use. The southern half of
the site is unused and contains some mature trees. There is also a tree belt
against Stowupland Road, marking the western edge of Cedars Park. The land
slopes from north to south resulting in a significant change in level between the
top of the site compared to the southern boundary.

The site is within the Settlement Boundary of Stowmarket defined with the Local
Plan and more up to date Stowmarket Area Action Plan 2013. The site is not
defined as visually important open space, conservation area, county wildlife site
or special landscape area. Howsever, the site in part is identified as a Key
Biodiversity Area under policy SAAP Policy 9.1 and associated plan.

HISTORY
.3. The planning history relevant to the application site is:
3308/15 Erection of 97 dwelling houses and Refused
apartments, associated roads, car parking, 18/02/2016
public open space and landscaping including
vehicle access from Wagtail Drive and
cycleway access from Stowupland Road.
PROPOSAL
4. The proposed development comprises the creation of 89 no. one, two, three and

four bedroom houses, bungalows and apartments, associated roads, car
parking, public open space and landscaping, plus vehicle access from Wagtail
Drive and cycleway access from Stowupland Road. The development is mainly
two storey with a couple of three storey (eg rooms in roof) units to the centre.

~ Bungalows and a chalet bungalow are proposed along the southwest boundary

to the rear of properties along Elizabeth Way.
The development includes

Car Parking Spaces - 125

Carport Spaces - 5

Garage Spaces - 56

Sub-total - 186

Visitor spaces - 26

Total Vehicular Spaces - 212

‘The site is at the western end of what was the Strategic Development Area and

Page 8



3.

is regarded as the final phase of residential development to be brought forward
for Cedars Park.

Access is proposed through Phase 6b (developed by Bovis Homes between
2007 and 2012) via Wagtail Drive. The layout includes the provision and
completion of the cycleway link between Navigation Approach and Stowupland
Road as well as footway.

The site is an area 2.96 hectares (7.31 acres) and would equate to a density of

30 dwellings per hectare.

Recently a proposed development for 97 dwellings was refused under reference
3308/15. This previous scheme represented 32.8 dwellings per hectare. The
differences between this scheme and current proposal are explained within the
assessment,

POLICY

5. Planning Policy Guidance
See Appendix below.

CONSULTATIONS

B. Town Councill

Awaited,.not yet received at time of writing report.
MSDC Tree Officer

i note from the revised layout that a number of additional trees will now be
retained (T7, T8 & T35) and impact on others (T9, T10, T37, T39 & T40) has
been reduced due to further spacing. (MSDC Tree Officer did not object to the
previous application) '

SCC Highways
Recommends conditions as detailed below.

1) ER 1 Condition: Before the development is commenced, details of the estate
roads and footpaths, (including layout, levels, gradients, surfacing and means of
surface water drainage), shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

2) ER 2 Condition: No dwelling shall be occupied until the carriageways and
footways serving that dwelling have been constructed to at least Binder course
level or better in accordance with the approved details except with the written
agreement of the Local Planning Authority.

3) Condition: Before any of the hereby approved new dwellings are first
occupied the footway improvements on Stowupland Road are to be laid out and
completed in all respects in accordance with Drawing Number W160-004
Revision A as submitted. ' '

Page 9



7.

4) P 1 Condition: The use shall not commence until the area(s) within the site
shown on Drawing Number 16-2501/02 Revision A as submitted for the
purposes of manoeuvring and parking of vehicles has been provided and
thereafter that area(s) shall be retained and used for no other purposes.

MSDC Environment Health (Noise)

| note the report by Grant Acoustics which assesses noise from local road traffic
and industrial noise. The assessment is reasonable and robust and
recommends noise mitigation measures. The measures will mitigate to an
acceptable level any noise from road traffic and the nearby industrial premises.
Conditions recommended (These are copied into the recommendation).

SCC Fire

Recommends installing fire hydrants on site via condition.

LOCAL AND THIRD PARTY REPRESENTATIONS

This is a summary of the representations received.

- Design of Wagtail Drive not safe to accommodate further traffic. Fails to have
clear lines of sight.

- Increased noise and congestion of traffic using VWagtait Drive.

- Increased traffic to Phoenix Way

- Narrow roads to cope with more traffic.

- Current parking not restricted and causing obstruction

- Main access should be via Stowupland Road instead.

- Insufficient parking on existing estates

- Open space should be maintained

- Need for new school, doctors, community cenfre and dentist to support
development.

- Should be no new homes until Stowmarket is better serviced.

- Loss of biodiversity area (Not specific to where on site)

- Contray to Suffolk Design Guide on number of dwellings served by road types.
- Still too many dwellings. '
- Loss of wildlife, trees and hedgerow.

- Supports retaining the tree belt

Other non planning issues, including threats of insurance claims, mis sold
housing on basis of Wagtail Drive being use, need for yellow lines.

It is noted that there were many letters that made reference to the developer
having no plans for doctors and other infrastructure on this occasion compared
to last application. Unlike the previous application, this application is now
subject to Community infrastructure Levy (CIL) that accounts for many of this
requirements and these can not be sought twice.

Page 10



8.

ASSESSMENT

There are a number of considerations which will be addressed as follows.

e Principle of Development

e Planning Obligations

e Previous Decision Ref 3308/15

¢ Highway and Access Issues

o Design and Layout

o Listed Building and sefting / Heritage Asset
e Residential Amenity :
e [ andscaping and Biodiversity

e PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT _

The 1999 Master Plan for the Strategic Development Area of Cedars Park was
produced by Crest Nicholson following the completion of the first phase of the
residential development and the opening of the Tesco store at the eastern end
of the site. The legal agreement was signed by the landowners, developers,

- district council and county council in 1995, securing the infrastructure needed to

support the development of the site (including the new B1115, cycleway
network, primary school site and affordable housing), plus benefits for the wider
community in the form of the Stowmarket Transport Fund.

The purpose of the Master Plan was to set a comprehensive framework for the
development of Cedars Park, ensuring that section 2.10 of the 1998 Mid Suffolk
Local Plan was implemented in full and that the site is developed in a coherent
and structured manner. A total of 118 acres (47.75 hectares) of land was
designated for residential use for 1200 units (approx 25 dwellings per ha),
alongside 37 acres (15 hectares) of commercial use, 6.5 acres (2.5 hectares) of
retail use and 34 acres (13.75 hectares) of open space and landscaping.

A lot of development has occurred since the Master Plan was put forward, there
have been many changes in policy and infrastructure provisions are in a
different form than originally intended. This includes some highway
arrangements, many having to meet improving standards and increases in
housing density. Accordingly the weight of the Master Plan document needs
careful consideration, especially when current housing policies of the Council
are regarded as out of date by the NPPF as Mid Suffolk can not demonstrate a
five year housing supply.

The application site is identified for residential development, by the Master Plan
document and is within the retained Local Plan settlement boundary of
Stowmarket and this is unchanged by the Core Strategy, its Focus Review or
the Stowmarket Area Action Plan.

The Council acknowledges that it is unable to demonstrate a five-year supply of
deliverable housing land, as required by paragraph 47 of the Framework.
Accordingly, in accordance with paragraph 49 of the Framework, the proposal
should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development. For the purposes of decision taking, that means granting planning
permission unless the adverse effects of doing so would significantly and
demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies of the
Framework, taken as a whole.

Page 11



It is noted within the Master Plan that the Phase 6c area does have an additional
reference as "Open Space to the West" as part of the section on Landscape
Infrastructure. In turn this identifies the landscape features of the site and
woodland areas within it at the time. Equally some parts of the woodland area
now given importance for retention are not identified by the Master Plan and are
instead designated for development. This illustrative landscape area is not
easily scaled and it is not based on survey work. ‘At the same time more recent
policy within the Stowmarket Area Action Plan also identifies a roughly similar
area for biodiversity interests {this is addressed further below).

The proposal represents 30 dwellings per ha and is in line with policy CS9 {Core
Strategy 2008) that seeks an average of 30 dwellings per ha and at least 40
dwellings per ha in towns where appropriate. The development fails to met the
sought 40 dwellings per ha, but given the constraints of the site this alone is not
considered a reason to warrant refusal on principle development grounds.

Local Plan

Members will be aware that the weight to be attached to the 1998 Local Plan
must be considered carefully by reference to the NPPF to ensure consistency.
Regard must also be had to the 2012 Stowmarket Area Action Plan and relevant
policies in that document. The proposed development lies within the settlement
boundary. The site is not subject to Tree Preservation Orders nor is it a
Conservation Area or Visual Important Open Space (VIOS). The local plan
supports development within the settlement boundary subject to detail and no
adverse impact on residential amenity, traffic or other material consideration that
are dealt with below. The Mid Suffolk LDF Core Strategy 2008 and Local Plan
1998 under policies CS1 and H2 continue to provide that development is
acceptable in principle within settiement boundaries subject to being appropriate
development.

The Core Strategy and Core Strategy Focused Review (CSFR)

The Core Strategy Focused Review (CSFR) was adopted by Full Council on 20
December 2012 and should be read as a supplement to Mid Suffolk's adopted
Core Strategy (2008). This document updates some of the policies of the 2008
Core Strategy. The document does introduce new policy considerations,
including Policy FC 1 - Presumption in favour of sustainable development that
refers to the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) objectives and Policy
FC 1.1 - Mid Suffolk approach to delivering Sustainable Development that
provides “"development proposals will be required to demonstrate the principles
of sustainable devefopment and will be assessed against the presumption in
favour of sustainable development as interpreted and applied locally to the Mid
- Suffolk context through the policies and proposals of the Mid Suffolk new style
Local Plan. Proposals for development must conserve and enhance the local
character of the different parts of the distnict. They should demonstrate how the
proposal addresses the context and Key issues of the district and conltributes to
meeting the objectives and the policies of the Mid Suffoik Core Strategy and
other relevant documents.”

Policy CS5 provides that "Alf development will maintain and enhance the

environment, including the historic environment, and refain the local
distinctiveness of the area”. :

Page 12



£

The Stowmarket Area Action Plan (SAAP)

The Stowmarket Area Action Plan was adopted 21st February 2013 and is
considered alongside both Local Plan as saved and Core Strategy. This
provides a number of new policies in respect of specific sites as well as
overarching policies that apply to relevant housing or commercial development
within the defined Action Plan area. There are no site specrf ¢ SAAP paolicies for
this application site.

SAAP Policy 9.1 is an overarching policy that seeks to identified "key
biodiversity areas" for Stowmarket and has an associated large scale map
locating these areas (Map 9.1) within the Stowmarket area. Given the scale
used there are limits to the usefuiness of the map beyond identification that the
site does have biodiversity interest, but is not possible to determine the extent,
type or value. Instead the policy set out a list of criteria reproduced below.

Biodiversity Measures

1). Protect, manage and enhance Stowmarket's biodiversity and
geodiversily based on existing policies and Map 9.1.

3). All development proposals must:

i. integrate development to help form, and where present repair and
strengthen, ecological corridors;

ii. not cause fragmentation or isolation of habitats;

iii. provide ecological surveys to determine what impact the proposed
development -will have on the existing habitats and protected species in
particular, and implement mitigation / compensation measures ahead of
commencement of any development where possible. If mitigation is not
possible, a precautionary approach will be adopted in most cases;

iv. demonstrate how they will contribute, in full, to the Suffolk Biodiversily
Action Plan targets;

v. demonstrate how the integrating biodiversity recommendations
‘(contained in biodiversity survey supporting documents) for Stowmarket
Area Action Plan sites are addressed; {Note: Not applicabie to Phase 6¢)

vi. refain mature frees, woodlands, linear natural features, species nch
grassfand,areas identified as ‘Key Biodiversify Areas’ (as displayed on the
Strategic Biodiversity Areas map 9.1) and any other protected habitats;

vii. ensure linkages within and fo the Town Cenire are retained as well as
links to the Countryside through combined footpaths and cycleways which
will also assist in creating strong ecological networks;

viii. implement appropriate mitigation and compensation measures, stch
as the ongoing maintenance of enhanced sites, to ensure that there is no
net loss in biodiversity in the Stowmarket area, such as the ongoing
mainfenance of enhanced sites;

iX. p!ant freebelts where the site borders open countryside; (Nofe: Not
applicablie to this site)

Page 13



8.

X. provide advance landscape planting to ensure the visual impact of
future development is mitigated.

"Key Biodiversity Areas” are defined by the glossary as locally identified areas of
mature frees, woodlands, linear natural features and species rich grassland
which form natural connections for biodiversity. However, there is nothing within
. this policy or the entire document to prevent development of such sifes or
development around such sites in principle.

Your officers have discussed the SAAP Policy 9.1 with the policy team with
regard to the previous application on this site.  Key biodiversity areas do not
qualify as allocation or designations according to your policy team, instead the
core strategy identifies surviving areas of mature trees etc and so acts to
indicate when the policy criteria of SAAP 9.1 should be used. On this basis it is
not recommended to depend on this policy alone as a key consideration to
prevent development in principle.

This criteria based policy SAAP 9.1 depends on survey work carried out by the
developer to identify what is of value and requires the developer to propose
appropriate mitigation measures to allow the merits of such to be then be
considered by the Local Planning Authority. Such proposals and mitigation
measures are to be considered under the relevant considerations of landscaping
and bicdiversity below.

SAAP Policy 11.1 - Developer Contributions to Infrastructure Delivery provides
that all development (except householder extensions and charities) within the
Stowmarket Area Action Plan will be required to provide for the supporting
infrastructure they necessitate. This will be taken up in part by CIL.

NPPF

The Nationa!l Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was published on 27th March
2012. It provides that the NPPF "does not change the statutory status of the
development plan as the sfarting point for decision making. FProposed
" development that accords with an up-to-date Local Plan should be approved,
and proposed development that conflicts should be refused unless other
material considerations indicate otherwise”.

The NPPF also provides (para 187) that “Local planning authorities should ook
for solutions rather than problems, and decision-takers at every level should
seek to approve applications for sustainable development where possible. Local
planning authorities should work proactively with applicanis fo secure
developments that improve the economic, social and environmental conditions
of the area.”

Section 7 of the NPPF refers to design. It provides that good design is a key
aspect of sustainable development; it should contribute positively to making
places better for people. Decisions should aim to ensure that development will
function well and add to the overall quality of the area, establish a strong sense
of place, create attractive and comfortable places to live, work and visit, optimise
the potential of the site to accommodate development, create and sustain an
appropriate mix of uses and support local facilities and transport networks.
Furthermore it provides that development should respond to local character and

Page 14



history, and reflect the identity of local surroundings and materials, while not
preventing or discouraging appropriate innovation. The NPPF goes on {o state
it is "proper to seek to promote or reinforce local distinctiveness” {para 60) and
permission should be "refused for development of poor design that fails to take
the opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area
and the way it functions” (para 64). '

‘It is concluded that there is no principle objection to the development of
this site in current local or national policy subject to other material
considerations detailed below. The Master planning of Cedar's Park is
acknowledged to have altered over time and many phases have not
accorded to its intentions, not least in terms of housing levels and some
road layout arrangements. It is considered that the weight to be attached
to the Master Plan must be balanced with more up to date policies and
considerations. The development is required to be considered its
individual merits against current sustainability principles outlined by the
Core Strategy and NPPF.

e PLANNING OBLIGATIONS -

CIL is now implemented and accordingly takes on board requirements such as
open space contribution, NHS and education contributions. Affordable Housing
is not part of CiL and members policy to seek up to 35% remains in effect.
Matters of viability and implications of the implementation of CIL with regard to
Affordable Housing provision are being discussed at the time of wnting this
report and accordingly it is appropriate to provide a verbal update on the
confirmed negotiated planning obligations. The recommendation of approval
below is based on the assumed agreement between parties on the planning
obligation package and should be confirmed at planning committee. '

o PREVIOUS DECISION REF 3308/15

This application can be regarded as a revised application to application 3308/15
that was refused for the following reason:-

The proposed development by reason of its design layout and access
arrangements would not protect or enhance natural landscape features
within the sife including existing ftrees shrubs and hedgerows. The
development would fail to maintain or enhance the character and
appearance of the surroundings. The use of the green lane for the
construction access would moreover be unacceptable. The development
would have an unacceptable effect upon landscape features including
exjsting tree shrubs and hedgerows to the defriment of local distinctiveness
contrary to policy CS5 and FC.1.1 and would fail fo provide a high quality
‘and inclusive design cantrary to paragraphs 57 and 60 of the NPPF.

Essentially the reason for refusal refers to:-

- Harm to existing natural landscape features

- Development not enhancing the character and appearance of the surroundings
- Use of the green lane for construction traffic. -

To address these issues the revised proposal has reduced the number of
dwellings. This has allowed more of the central tree belt to be retained, further

Page 15



10.

space fo remain undeveloped around key trees and the area behind Hill Farm to
now become an enhanced woodland area instead of being developed for
housing.

The green lane will not be used for construction traffic, in fact it will not be used
at all for any function except for further planting and integration with the
woodland surrounding Hill Farm. Instead the temporary construction access -
" proposed, which will become the permanent emergency access and cycle way
afterwards, crosses the adjacent field from Stowupland Road and this will be
landscaped after construction.

Accordingly it is considered overall that the changes to the scheme to
reduce the number of dwellings, create larger and new landscaped areas,
further protect key landscape features and by not using the green lane
address the previous reasons for refusal.

The reason for refusal previously did not include residential amenity, biodiversity
or impact on highways. However, the revised proposal by the reduction of
dwellings and change of house types to bungalows in some areas is considered
to have further reduced the extent of impact of this development on residential
amenity, biodiversity and highways matters.

o HIGHWAY AND ACCESS ISSUES

The development seeks to continue Wagtail Drive as the main access to the
development. Suffolk County Council Highways Authority have not objected to
the proposed development and are satisfied in the development of Wagtail Drive
and connecting roads and their capacity to carry more traffic. With regard to the
previous application they have outlined that support would not be given to an
alternative access onto Stowupland Road as this in turn would encourage traffic
fo use the railway level crossing and not the new bridge (Navigation Approach)
to access the town centre.

Whilst it is considered the design, width or geometry of Wagtail Drive is
accepiable to the Highways Authority, it is recognised that there are ftraffic
issues as highlighted by third party comments. This did not form a reason for
refusal with regard to the previous application for 97 dwellings. However, it is
proposed that a traffic review is still secured as suggested by SCC Highways for
the previous scheme. o

The proposed development seeks to comply with the County's current increased
parking standards and much larger garage requirements. Accordingly it is
unlikely there will be a similar parking problem for the proposed development
compared to adjacent estates and the development should not significantly
increase the current parking problems for Wagtail Drive on balance. This
development will not resolve the current parking issues of Wagtail Drive, instead
planning should ensure the proposed development does not add to the parking
concerns. o :

The development includes a cycle link through the proposed estate. This link
completes the cycle and pedestrian route previously planned for in the adjacent
housing developments and as envisaged by the Master Plan. At the same time
this access is intended fo be a temporary construction access to reduce
disturbance to existing occupiers of adjacent estates and again represents a

Page 16



sensible approach.

While the parked cars within Wagtail Drive are recognised, the road itself is
considered by the Highways Authority to be acceptable and capable to carry the
additional traffic this development would bring. Given the advice of the
highways authority on this matter your officers are content with this aspect.

o DESIGN AND LAYOUT

The site is sloping and the steepness of gradient varies across the site. It is
generally flat closer to Stowupland Road and new dwellings would be on lower,
but similar levels to the north boundaries. The land on which plots 11 to 16 are
sited is much lower in comparison with the eastem footpath and cycle route that
form an embankment. The proposed housing overall would be higher than
existing housing in Elizabeth Way.

The dwellings proposed are of similar density in terms of numbers to previous
recent developments fo both the north and east. Each dwelling has a functional
garden space and many will benefit from a green outlook given the trees and
green corridors retained. Given the extent of green space compared to recent
developments adjacent and that has increased since the last application, its
location of trees and landscaping running through the developments and levels
there have been opportunities to create enclosed and add attractive spaces that
balance the compact built form proposed. :

The dwellings are of a simple design form in terms of a standard product. The
revised scheme now includes bungalows. Mostly materials are varied to provide
a range of different appearances instead of significant changes to the form of
the buildings. They duplicate principles established within the Cedars Park
estates and accordingly are in keeping and match materials used in previous
schemes. The estate is very inward in terms of layout and does not front onto
existing streetscapes beyond the site. Some wider landscape views of the site
can be seen across the Stowmarket's river valley, but these are set within the
context of the Cedars estates and built form of the town and changes to roof
form for key plots have sought to improve this aspect further since the previous
application. The main trees that have the most significant contribution to the
wider views are sought to be retained. On balance the design and layout is
acceptable and does not cause sufficient harm to warrant refusal.

o LISTED BUILDING AND SETTING / HERITAGE ASSET

Under the NPPF Para 17 states development should ‘conserve herifage assets
in a manner appropriate to their significance, so that they can be enjoyed for
their contnibution to the quality of life of this and future generations”. Para 131
goes on to provide that “In determining planning applications, local planning
authorities should take account of; the desirability of sustaining and enhancing
the significance of heritage assefs and putting them to viable uses consistent
with their conservafion; the positive contribution that conservation of hentage
assetfs can make fo sustainable communities including their economic vitality;
and the desirability of new development making a positive contribution fo focal
character and distinctiveness.” Furthermore Para 132 states “When considenng
the impact of a proposed development on the significance of a designated
heritage asset, great weight should be given to the asset's conservation. The
more important the asset, the greater the weight should be. Significance can be

Page 17



12.

harmed or lost through alteration or destruction of the heritage asset or
development within its sefting. As heritage assels are irreplaceable, any harm or
loss should require clear and convincing justification.”

in this case Norton House, a thatched Listed Building, is located to the north of
the site and would share its current rear boundary to plots 85 to 88. This
development would remove its agricuttural setting to the rear, but the Listed
Building is very much separated from the site by a mature boundary and has the
majority of its garden to the side and not the rear. Norton House would
essentially be enclosed by new development, if this development were
approved, given the very recent development along Stowupland Road and
Starfing Way. While harm would result it is considered this is less that
substantial harm and that the delivery of homes to deliver this part of the Cedar
Park Master Plan and .increased housing land supply is a public benefit that
outweighs that less than substantial harm. Plans for development around
Norton House have not changed compared with the previous refused
application, but |mpact on the Listed Building was not one of the reasons for
refusal.

o RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

Policies within the adopted development plan require, inter alia, that
- development does not materially or detrimentally affect the amenities of the
occupiers of neighbouring properties. Issues of loss of privacy have been raised
in respect of all boundaries of the site where existing residential properties are
located.

Plots 11 to 16 are proposed along the southern boundary and previously along
this boundary there were two storey dwellings and greater numbers. This time
bungalows have been proposed. The proposed plots would have approximately
11 metre long gardens before reaching the boundary and in turmn existing
properties in Elizabheth Way have gardens of around 20 metres each. With
approximately 31 metres and general relationship as demonstrated by plans
submitted, on balance it is not considered there is significant harm to amenity.

Plot 89 is a detached unit and while close to No 32 Wagtail Drive is not on
balance considered to cause significant harm amenity fo warrant refusal. its
design avoids windows towards No 32 with exception of a bathroom windows
and while there is a single bedroom window to the rear at first floor level it would
be limited to views of a small part of the rear garden of No 32,

Further north, issues of privacy have also been raised in respect of Norton
House and Chestnut Lodge. Again rear gardens of the new dwellings are
around 10 to 11 metres, but the adjacent existing properties have far less
distance to the boundary. Instead it is the more established boundary and levels
of the site that on balance avoids significant harm and accordlngly is not
considered by officers to warrant refusal in this instance.

Overall there is some limited impact on amenity, but the extent of harm against

the benefit of housing is not considered to be so significant or unacceptable as
to warrant refusal.

Page 18



13,

s LANDSCAPING AND BIODIVERSITY

The site includes a number of mature trees and planting and in part these
appear to be the reason for the landscape sketches in the Master Plan and
potentially the identification of the site for the purposes of the Stowmarket Area
Action Plan SAAP 9.1. Neither document has surveyed the site and established
the value of such features in detail. In any event the value of such trees and
planting would have altered, especially since the adoption of the Master Plan
some sixteen years before. It is encouraged for existing trees and landscape
features to be retained wherever possibie and accordingly the development
layout seeks to retain as much of the more valued trees as possible. The
development certainly has sought to come as close as possible to some of the
trees, but at the same time has not sought to remove them. Concerns of the
loss of trees and hedgerow have been highlighted by third parties and this was a
key issue refused previously.

Your officers have approached the Council's Tree Officer to request that those
worthy of a Tree Preservation Order are considered at this time, but having
examined the plans and site he does not currently consider any threat proposed
by this development to be so great to warrant such action currently nor did
consider this action was required previously. He also notes this scheme is an
improvement to that previously refused in terms of retained trees. Your Tree
Officer has considered the more valued trees are sufficiently accommodated by
the development.  The SCC Landscape officer has not yet responded to this
application. ' '

Overall it is recognised that there will be some loss of landscape features on this
site, but these are not protected and currently serve no public benefit or public
amenity beyond serving a view given they are sited on private land.
Replacement trees are in excess of those being lost and the spaces proposed
for this revised scheme will be a significant asset to the new dwellings. The
proposed development seeks fo integrate the green spaces including the green
lane and would make much of these new spaces public open space for
" improved benefit. :

Regulation 9(5) of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010
(Implemented 1st April 2010) provides that all "competent authorities” (public
bodies) to "have regard to the Habitats Directive in the exercise of its functions.”
In order for a Local Planning Authority to comply with regulation 9(5) it must
"engage"” with the provisions of the Habitats Directive. Suitable survey work has
heen carried out as confirmed by Suffolk: Wildlife Trust and Suffolk County
Council previously. It has been clearly established that the trees are important
for bat foraging corridors. in this location and accordingly any loss of habitat
needs to be mitigated. The proposal now includes far more retained land for
trees and enhancement than previously supported. The extent of land sought
for landscape and wildlife use for this revised scheme is considered sufficient
and now unusually high for a modern housing development.

Conclusion
The proposed development is considered to be an improved proposal that not
only addresses the previous reasons for refusal, but has also proposed

improvements in siting and design to further reduce impacts on amenity. The
proposal will provided needed housing development within this sustainable town.

Page 19



k..

RECOMMENDATION

That authority be delegated to Professional Lead - Growth & Sustainable Planning
Planning to grant planning permission subject to the prior completion of a Section
106 or Undertaking on terms to his satisfaction to secure the following head of terms
and that such permission be subject to the conditions as set out helow:

- Education Travel Contribution of £66,750 towards the provision of free travel
facilities to students of Trinity Church of England Voluntary Aided Primary School
who live at the Site to Trinity Church of England Voluntary Aided Primary School.

- Affordable Housing. Agreed level to be reported verbally to committee.
- Provision of on site public open space.

- Traffic/Parking Review £10,000 for Wagtail Drive and associated roads to be carried
out at an appropriate agreed time.

and that such permisé.ion be subjet_:t to the following conditions:-

- Standard Time Limit

- Approved Plans

- Archaeological Programme of works

- A waste minimisation and recycling strategy to be agreed

- Travel plan to be agreed

- Obscured glazing to all bathrooms and landings and retained

- Removal of permitted development for loft/roof works to create additional openings
above ground floor and roof.

- Removal of permitted development for extensions

- Provision of fire hydrants to he agreed

- Highway conditions {as per SCC recommendations)

- Foul and Surface Water Drainage strategy to be agreed.

- Lighting strategy (with reference to protected species)

- Landscape tree and root protection measures '

- Landscape management of non domestic areas

- Construction Methodology to be agreed, including operation hours.

- Control of emergency access to be agreed. :

- The residential accommodation shall' be constructed so as to provide sound
insulation against external noise as indicated in Figure 3 of the acoustic report by
Grant Acoustics (Ref:GA-2015-0002-R1-RevA). Construction of the residential
premises shall not commence until a scheme detailing the specific acoustic
mitigation measures for individual plots has been submitted to the local Planning
Authority and approved in writing.

Philip Isbeli John Pateman-Gee
Professional Lead - Growth & Sustainable Planning Senior Planning Officer

Page 20



15.

APPENDIX A - PLANNING POLICIES

1. Mid Suffolk Core Strategy Development Plan Document and the Core Strategy
Focused Review

CS SAAP - Stowmarket Area Action Plan

Corl - CS1 Settlement Hierarchy

Cor5 - CS5 Mid Suffolks Environment

Cor9 - CS9 Density and Mix

CSFR-FC1 - PRESUMPTION IN FAVOUR OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
CSFR-FC1 - PRESUMPTION IN FAVOUR OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

2. Mid Suffolk Local Plan

GP1 - DESIGN AND LAYOUT OF DEVELOPMENT

H17 - KEEPING RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AWAY FROM POLLUTION
SDA3 - COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT WITH!N THE SDA

SDA4 - SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

HB1 - PROTECTION OF HISTORIC BUILDINGS

H16 - PROTECTING EXISTING RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

H13 - DESIGN AND LAYOUT OF HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

T10 - HIGHWAY CONSIDERATIONS IN DEVELOPMENT

H15 - DEVELOPMENT TO REFLECT LOCAL CHARACTERISTICS

8B2 - DEVELOPMENT APPROPRIATE TO ITS SETTING

3. Planning Policy Statements, Circulars & Other policy

NPPF - National Planning Policy Framework

APPENDIX B - NEIGHBOUR REPRESENTATIONS

Letter(s) of representation(s) have been received from a total of 30 interested party(ies).

The following people objected to the application

Page 21



l6.

The following people supported the application;

The following people commented on the application:

Page 22



Liwwlep
BuwDING

Hik Fam

&

yJod hb.

MID SUFFOLK DISTRICT COUNCIL -
531, High Street, Needham Market, IPG 6DL D Q ( ] MM lTTE E Reproduced by permission af

Telephone : 01449 724500 Ordnaree Survey on behalf of HUSO,
emall customerservice@esduk.conm P ag @r\%[ Ramd TS @ Crown capyright and database right 2016

M ISCALE 1:1250

wavw. midsuffolk.gov.uk Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017810

Date Printed : 26/04/2018




0 20 40 80 80 100 metres
Comparative scale

tNo. Datw ‘ Amendmant | Tnitlals | Ne. Cate | Amendment Initials
- Client:  crest Nicholson
- Project | phage 6C, Cedars Park,
!
I Grafil Architectur
Station Court
Radiord Yy
Drawing : j gil
g ° Location Plan ey 12002
S e T +44 (011277 658 233
Scale: 1120@A3 IStatus: planning | F+44 (011277 555 234
..................................................................... e e e > - wrarw grafikuk com
Date:  May2015 Dwg No @ 16-2601/01

@ THIS DRAYANG I3 THE COPYRIGHT OF GRAFIK ARCHITEGTURE. 1L shall nat bt In any way Used or repradused without their prios written
congenl t Al dimenskons ars 1o be checked an aite or in the workshop prier i commencing any work. Work ondy ta Bgured dimenslons, Any dscoepancies
| are v be reporad to the Architect

P ag e 24 R \Projecistt 159501 Slawrarket Bz (B9 Urts) - PlanringiPlnnimges alysis PlansiLacalion Plan




1q.

HIvdD

— L i i TR

N smmhomposepmess K0 ¥

vy g

BE0R BANRIBCWAT

FRG O or o«

2 or

gy

o

spuedn

.- _ww. _.."

Page 25



spuedn

“0

Page 26



2\.

LI

1]
. Cyetn Storn

a0
Comparatve scala

1 |

GRAFIK

GrweiD: Fatusa Parking & Cycls Biratagy :
- (TN T8 i
Hil MLy

TR ————




|

1
—
4 50 matres
| s
|

®

GRAFIK

i
.
1.8m Close Boarded Fan
2.2ra Closs Boarded Fenca
2.2m Close Boatted FENC e—
Fppent with 300mm trefls

1.8m Brick Wall
Timbesr Budlards
Fi]

4
N,
; AL
'(. R B
= 4 .'"fn'".
e
S "““-T;:x___,j.-'_
/ .“\:;?:_-"x ‘i? "
Keye
10
Comparative stk
A




Page 29




2h.

ASQIG3] b JAALININOANY ¥ INALIILIRAEY Jav SRR

66 U Y WORS U B

s g

DL 0 M T TR MDY BT M Ay

1 1 20 Dk s kgl O Ly L W 2

WL ki e e BT 2
A

DRI s, Wiy s ARG Do B e Ty L PR
A U AL 7 HOUS 1530 ] Lo, BN ) S04y AN B

UGS J0 SULNEI0| BULAGL S LRy

% 101 PUR L 0K AR LAROEZEE 05 UONGULR LaAE UDYRSE

By
) - | e pod G

BURWE § 1

Bujpana £y 100

8d uanles

Page 30

AN
uy z) Wy srmactdy Bupaed

Q¢ oM pue ¢ jod ‘ABRA LpR0ED| 4] ynoIg ueaEl UGRIg

M e BLipEy

Yy uonaag



S AT it i a3 v
Y | e by

b 3URI5Ia50g

£ Suatsyaaly [~

7 susosiesus

[ E -t E T ol




PROPOSED DROPPED KERB
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

EXISTING CORDURDY PAVING
RELOCATED WEST OF
PROPOSED TACTILE PAVING

<

e

i
I|II IIII
! /
/ !

! I
PROPOSED 3.7m WIDE !
il

Py

PN

FOCT/CYCLE PATH & EMERGENCY  f

Y =y
%/\ VEHICLE ACCE/SS ‘\? “‘
w

N

A
EXISTING HEDGEROW TO BI.?'IIREHOVED 1
! / Y

PROPQSED CORDURQ\

7

\3

PROPOSED 1,8m FOOTWAY

: . \\\

%Mﬂ &

[SOLATED NARROWING OF PROPOSED
FOOTWAY DUE TO LAND CONSTRAINTS /

PROPOSED KERB AND
FOOTWAY TO TIE INTO
EXISTING

7 /
PAVING / !
AREA OF HEDGEROW AND = by /° /é: / .
TREES TO BE RE”—'\INED. L \\L / \\H‘M
\ ]
PROPOSED FOOTWAY TO
REPLACE EXISTING
VERGE T
\-'“ Soard \ \\\\\\
Tece h=ld Iy ]
) .
g A EXISTING FOOT/CYCLEWAY
/ri(’ Y AN //
KEY:
[ | PROPOSED FODTWAY s SITE BOUNDARY A | ALIGNMENT OF EMERGENCY LINK AMENDED a4 | [see 200326
REV.| AMENDHENTS ORN | O | APF DATE
L I\ J
i PRCDECT TITLE: CLIENT: Y (o DATE: DESIGNED:
AR D E N T CONSULTING CEDARS PARK, PHASE 6C 1:250 @ A3 JuLY 2015 DV
ENGINEERS STOWMARKET CREST NICHOLSON DRAWN: CHECKED: APPROVED:
Suite 207, One All= Streat. Lendon, E180E DRAWING TITLE: DV RMA SAF
LS AL Y PROPOSED OFF-SITE HIGHWAY DRAWING NO. REV:
| ' ' IMPROVEMENTS 18 Wi1s0-004 A )




Stowmarket, Suffulk

e th Architect

All dimansions ere to ba checked on 8l1e o In the warkehop

nt: Crest Nicholson

Drawing : Elizabeth Way AdJacent Bullding Plan

D THIS DRAWING 15 THE COPYRIKGHT OF GRAFIK ARCHITECTURE
Il

Project: Phase 'BC, Coadam Park,

o

- |Bas

3 IHE
G g5

50 metres

40

Comparative scale



T
: e —
I s s s |
' 2ANNE B LN e et 7| e e
L IWIOLHOC i) WY SIRLNGCT L - | L TR 13ANHG 40 3BT | dal e o g e, e e
m T LIICHA L WL WLV BT N P Y3 e 301 LO O B TURCRER] S TRUINITITTIT
o L
¥ o P
. by A
et e
i A S
H . o
H vy TRt - i P Tty
H " Lan ; H - ix viem % ELT— Ty
' s aiE —— e
A LA o WTE —— iyl v
{ T g g e et o R R Im many etk o
i = o \\N\\a/\\\f\\\\/x\\\wﬂ iR Tt i e TR EEmTEE—
=|r btk g it P sty AR, Sumamen - e NTEL TE R
w e CI T *J EEErty e ] pimge Syt Frron o e sy i
fitetriniroprarisiimpront [l Bl B4 - e sy s ket Ml ) bbby N —
1 HEE . e e A sz wonm 7 — TEEELELS TaSieTes
— e R, R T e e
¥ T e LA e . [ ]
LI T KR AN 5 e 101 - o o el T e Syt
—— frforrag el o
C{| AL AR S L FLAOHS, 1 TR DL bl Wt Ak s e T pomam R i T e N R ——
f sy el ] L HigtTop iy T ]
4 “ONBANYHTIE 3dvaIS O M) B e Bt i 4 i e £ " . T A S B o1 2 el Beerl 7 kT e
£ - s e p il e s o A ey et
M mambes Ty [ J——— Tt T e
Temnw e Ty ST e il
Ty e % . ¥ e o=y J|IASTLS SENSTS.
H Rnatasd L™ T — HOHINI3IHE NGvOvaDI00E N, Tkt nEETIT
: o - o el TIBYLING HAA0 HONW dIHD 000M S e S momooovem
3 L FSHMD HLLW 938 antHs - VL34 138K bema m s R o Py e ]
v ; Tram e e e e e
m e g Ll et e o el
oz ey ey e ey b Do ey
H a4 amzmn o —— 2y e SRR
M : - T - - nm M nmn Ml T T
—— - e —— -
¥ T g 441045y 1) = e e e . o et H g sl ey ey - HE e i B e e
g=ferees e e
T =t v e e SLISTRSRTIIIIO
] [ Imxwamn T o Ty i L T v i ey
O OW Y TN 3 LI W e -] L FTT - 18T It o et T S e 0 LRSS I e e v
d b e s o SIRERTERS P
i FYIHY 1FAYHD HOd H3INW SOMA A L1 K DN o] i LT - o e oy S A —
N 133H XALHIA0D. HO4 NOLLYDHIS3HS — e ——— o e s s o | pm o e e RO sprmmenne i Eimoeio
210M W Y TR I L] & KIVW & FE RO L WL MLV (P 4O Mk L1 3 ML Lo S —r SESLIN IR o
RT3 D TR 7 BT S0 (M 0T Y0 o . 21153 W e e e
v mEm T mme TR
] T L S iy s LENSIETIST oo
w it el el e - 0y e il e
§ SO YIMImt U0 TR PROY AT pmnm rawas SRS EER oot
E o e LT —v—l EAS . ekl S v O
5 ETHLAD VIOMGR DAt T RO 30 LYY o — sy K Y =i st )
= L o) U e v M 1L S0 3005 SRS TrEEE S = e v et P AP St By T T e
z auwad uo g P e e
i anm e T oahIL i ——
AmmEy A m —tm e e e bt
£ o el ST i vy = A e —
0 el ol Plwmltod Soe Ty Tumeiemdee
Uk o eba A T] ————— T m T e e ek e B
m e o T T AR L ety =
o W ———— LT SR T — -
¢ HEEFE =aiet S = E
i v—n Tum i T Cri e L L el el mie o ey
[ty oyl ey S g
i LA S Y B 4 B A MR amams Sl Tmeun g
T e M 3 AL S oy . M TR e
m. LIS A I EXPC] TN ST T IR I . Bl = ﬁ Itr!.lll...l.."“ S T SRR AT e e e it i
H e e -r B i T Faricy
H s e v v Rk ey - iy o 1P et
z 1 e e o e s e e e =irTi S =
! e e i i e e P ' o o Ty TR RS e ]
i e o, e Tl T v o
gl A e e i B un s E——— - —— Lo . e
! [ty PRI Ty = Tt
i 1 ke e e ] i 1 T =
L A TR Mt A O = m —— —————
h ——— bt ] —
=1 A Uik A P A S A - aana ¢ 3 el = ——— - -
. —— A T i d
s = - e W A AL m L gL ————
e e ey e e 9 - M R frimgshgpteri e oo S e |t e
o M i o e e B ) e - - ] — L g — — -
v - e et ey e
ewirma - 1 - . S~ e "5 mlem e "
o hrialigdt bt 4 = e
[P e ryraiijiid u—— "y o =L LI TR ey = el eyt
v, g =y i
e e 7 [y = s -
p————"— -
g, . n 3 ety T e s
A iy — - " M oy o e, iy L W T et gy ol Bl B A O i
e by P e S T b " £ —— T e o e e e
—ue - Em . ey L1 (4 W1 L A YT o s e m—
—aed- 0 - B sy o it e T ekt R e
e - i o e e i
ity - i CorE Mrtyiety s may T ™ Tt e 3 e i
i 22 DR e m e i -
[ Sy« o~ e} P4 R A a5, [ —————
k. T ER- g o L G0 PR ertimie ot
— E »m Mgy, B gy R v P v i royie— —
= 1D ) . e e 2 [P Ly il o ki o1
St i Cltn . = s pr— i prozor ot eyt i
[ T ] Do rn . ——— e e e
e g e s s o ———
P e e T AP T AL ol ol T Lkt WL e —the—r — ————
e e i o TS EmmenToT
UL e b N RS
———wem= 1T -
um ——t 40 1Y r— AR e e
——E T ——y ST e e o
— e S i, Fe N AP e L SRR ey o, e e o o
s - Tl — AT TR TS e s A
o mam ——iu =TT o e
A R MATE - - - . 1T - (=4 | e e . A
o i o ey ——— T s e s e
e e mT] e 1 e Y per T ] e it
1 vy oty - —m pm T T btk Ko ——— e el
N T i ] 3 w0 e 438 132 e m—— T e T ML
nom T —r—y ———— 1 T ey, o e B i m e
- 1 r— —mtarw 3 W i e, A RS-ty - Ter
[P ———— —mem - ETI i A ———— e e
R —— L — T ]
— o T ot OO e L oy
it iy = o pifeor I ot e e vy
i 11 ——— YT e —STImIT Somes
s e e m————— — e it
i — b LR R — g bl R
e —wirs M T I A [ TR —
——— N T T a— A
—— i R et e T e [
—rey 3 —— LT e = —e
- —wiw T STl e e e g
——— v R A — —— o W e T
Ak e it I AW R TS 5}“' — I-I‘i]ll.ll_r]“
el e T E T 00— ey | - [Py — L L]
. e b XT o e, o o b e e R et
] —wwe G Y T e e
W i e T T T D e e i
i v i o b3 e
st P e TGS T — A ST " g 3 T sl
B e e iR ot e ey
o ——— aCIT B LR e e [
———r R — ——— W e B o gy - e
- LT e et Pri Wl - Ul"ﬁ-’ll..ll.'.ll
1 Ly —
-1 mEE Ny SR
— ————— AT = =l b el
it =T RE B R
e w1 - = ——
e e RIE ran e e e ey Ry e o
Ty W W riacironin e L] G el L R N
A e P
=t e e —
7o 3cn T
T ORI -




29.

e L R e e e T o

Covay W STy et iy

AT AT IS DL AT 2 4T

A ™™ ™ ™| P_ha_.m_.._

R i s s R
-3

=

e |

L0 0 W O] TN 0L TR PGl
o1 L AP UMY FIWLHOHE 1N TWWGLLYN DL 300

wied fliH

Tamw
e 3 B Ty
P, L gt e S

e ] T TR e Y T
e B TG0 o T M AL TR

@]




PO ——
[ ] FoRammins

UMIRD ML ITAMMAD U LG TR T
WETIL B PO T 41 LB Che B
oL

PRSI D T e A T Y L
LU (R VR T TR 1T 1T L
[ T T

. . Er Qg ma
141 PN

e
ML LTI 1 L L
UGB L | 340 o WATH VGNNS 10
T R A T e 71

AT I WD B AMDILOO PLICS $0U T B #MOYT
TS THE T T AR 400 L AT
TOMERNTY WIGATH A0 ENaifeC EMEMT
EEL ENATT TrPE S 5 SONFPED B ECOLDIST,

R A T T . T
g DR AL L |1 AL
ocfsr.| CRETITES WA e 4 A7 A M

G2k B

ey o DT TR

o

s pan e 1470
[ 7] s

s ARG s, WA St o
m et

= mem———

etk B e A O AT
o TR

10T LT WS ALBLTT] B e [ B XL
WEPTATMWRTICLLE PO

T " R T rh e
Dripl s, smud e R i a1
bt WA o e ST L
AN PR 14 -4 £ B i

S e it e g
(O ] s s
T

PRI A ETATERA 7 R P A W
AL Y 11 4w L o
W ta et e

INSET DETAIL 1. SHRLIE BED WITH COURSE
WOOK CHIF MULCH OVER SUITRBLE

WEATH M6 SFETY RIS MSSETIENT

ki e o i o T v o o
Jﬂw”mlﬁ“mﬂl e M;’I o 4 ol . b

iy el & el A ihich 15wt CRarir i b i i 8 it

mirckr - s drsiger i dnam - STkt
by ol I B i 1) o B o -
[ Dingiryernty o e Sresyered

H 5 sivwwl St #ur i) ity bt b et By W b .
k pu--t" i o ——

»
S M N EXUTIN DL e Ll e O WG
a7 O -
VORI KW B LA L] JMRE 10 RGN RDR T AN F
ORLA ML TT] -
O L N I ST —
L L E g i ) Luc) W W MECTT IF VOWIRS A AR e

T T
gL g

s
e [ [ [T ==y
ma | w | w g [ e

-l .-
LUMQICARE LAGRITECTERE § AEIIAICU.TLAS & BEQLO%T




._ ——— _IIL_;l._l_i IL e
3t P R real el Ila_.. R s
e

2o I
T et
R e e T
= T
: o
Mo modl R
: T

gy

LMD 8 3 TR
LI N AR QNI R CLEII L | g
cAYIHL AW SLEA T 2w LHOHE LNV TWHOUWH O 30 | 'res' s B co UYL 44Tl B AL CHCA TR
T SR 343 4T (VN D LM TP

THMINYEDO0U v ISINY]

Lueric W m oo v

L
P T T ey ]
(R o g e e i

DU LI LI WOLLYOLIDSR Oy TUDERDE M b

K A IT WM MU 5 T ALY AL LU 4 e BTAL S MR BTG T LR e S - SR - M mee]

o

L]
BTG T AT

3

By T W

inusayD




wonBumg BENEAE] Ao Bt Dunha Bt - (BLILN BHY Y8 3 H-9MA0RE HIEDFLAELD [ TN

FIRHELY B £ pag R
| URHDURTIR ALl WOMBURLID P S ARG LCAY, 00 Lol BLISUBLLILGS £ 10{R GOLIYIGM UL LI| 19 S LID PRLED B 0) el Seenes ALl [y RAIED

LIl Joud arwd| dtiape fHongtade io un-:.Fz...l ureq oy Y CSHILDALHSHY NEVH S 30 LHEMAICD IHL §1 BIHL &
wea . 017 10SZ-91i ON gl swzvaen i WEQ
TR BELLOTII PPe 4 PRI TS0 LITHO) Phe £ i Bupuum .
TR B e L RO 2T e L : g ;g CFURSYE cy@ops  CAEIS
FHI YEDT Uoey ZODZHAD waee : -
g NG TG Sy ! U] JOOL4 = moqubung z3: Bupnrug
FOLL P 3 HUEY gy, pacypuat :
WO RN D s -
Skl g

HI0UNS AU G

v._ _ .”_ < E mu L /%03 ‘09 9%2Ud : ya0j0ug

WOSIOUSIN WD queyo

-ii.._vy ,!._E!._q_ wea _dz_n_._._:_ wowpuasy . WG oN|
U | [

8L ¥ S Pl EL 2L - 9% Siold
ueld 100]4 puneic)

uRUTIH

pany |
13} L N
IeH

Page 38



) TS T T

K0T OEE

I::
(l

IR

[T Te TR

Side Eievation

Front Elevation

33,

|IIIlIIIIIJI [LIL] Ill‘ll!lllll!l!llli

"'”' “:%mmmn

Page 39

Side Elevation

Rear Elevation

Plols: AS - 12, 13,14, 15 & 16

wewew grafin com

Lertien ECTA 4HF
T4dd {1277 B5A 2T T +dd [0 TT45 1700
F v [O41 277 G50 204 F +bd (D120 7738 TS02

1Mo gt i com

HELE
= ge)s
fed | 2125

§.33 "-‘.%Eg,i
2158 |8 i
S, 83% g e e
zl % @ |3 |25z
gl 22 | & 8|F|ei
G| & @ g T3 |EEE
P e - §
K ERE IR
L H '_g
S8 1 5|88 5

- PlanninghFlarmigiHoe TypeasBE Pugoior

BAProjectshIe250l Stourarcet BC (@Y Lwwtad



PREDH A 0eng 33100 E3d4) dar BUpaitin Sundniid - CERIT SH] T 3 ERSRURGLT (0GESTNEL S B

ORI g 0) el R L
. IWERCRNE AUy UMD PRy 0] AT oy v ALIE BRkMILILIOG 03 JEUH SEUR o, BUT Lk 4o B)E L0 Pnpingt G O 18 SUDSURITE BY IR .
etiurn 2610 11 IOUR PCRjpGT 1 P Lo, AUE UL O 0U IEYE | JANLDGLIHTA Y L WHD 0 LHORIASOD JHL 3 DNIMVEO SHL O

= TLrose- s ONBMAY  siozusew  TTwQ

TR BT DT Yoe d PRI SR LITLD P o F N . . : e

OfuL GYLLCTIOH PR L OV 9SD LA Rps L |y W smms]  cy@on  (9Ie9S wgl S b 4 i 0
THF W2 03 Uopo TA0 THA D o N

SURL J0GL * BgERH MO[RBUNE WIWD: Bupmmg -

NSNS Jnpiuima)g
Yied SIEPED 08 AW : agfoay

UOSIOYIIN WD : ey

[— _ WRUpuRLY . gEQ -ony | W Waupuauy | weg en
[ . : e s .

L1~ SV S10id
ue|d 100} 18114 ue|d J00|4 punols

: X A/\‘\lhlf_/ —|ﬂr|u
it |
1eH g

I 1
: wooy Buan
1 _A.r|.
D pdng
1BMOUS —
) [Re¥ )
el

1l EE O
_

R

Page 40



“||\||\||| I_

1
Tt
| (]

T - [—
I EI" ||| I" "l "I |
"I;!I"I!"I"""--mu-l-|||l||-||u-||m||-n|||l -

e

Side Elevation

Front Elevation

Plots: Hand 72

Rear Elevation

Al K

=l

-
= |

...............

Side Elevation

Rear Elevation

Front Elevation
Plots: AS 58

B in ARy \ny b ar mproduced whhout thwir prigr writlen

Cliem:  Crest Nicholson

worke, Work oy to-fgured dimensilors. Any Gecrenanciss |
T 1]

Al JEmanEinrs arne 1o

& THIB CRAWING |8 THE COPYRGHT CF Gl
i b chcioed

conagni,

i
ats i by rported [0 the Architect

et GC (B9 Urétsr - Planwdsg'WSanningiHoute TypesiHenley bA XESP



Side Elevation

Rear Elevation

Front Elevation

= (il

Page 42

=l

il

‘ HI il |||

I|I||||||II||||I|||ﬁ[III

) II

: Il
T

Il I||I|II|III|| "

=0 |

| = |||||||||||||“| ||| |||‘
1
18

= i ’ |ﬂI||I||||||1|I||||ll|!!||1|||

3
\'4 éésgggif
T
L Wt
13511 1|81
§ < 83 g;;
o g s 55
N (L P
F HHEHE
e
............. Eg
gt = 2
1
£ E 5
_______________ .
] §§
- _E§¢g
2335
A ke i
e 3 2 e 240
4 s |&
gy g b3 il
] E 35- ﬁ ,§§§
IE 3 ;E 5182 iEh
- % 8 £ g 85§z
'a:g £d |2 B
g (B
E i H- 2:; 4
}"-5 g Igg:gEgE
c
8
<
Q
w
@
4]
x
3
w
=
P
]
o
| =
8
&
L]
w 2
— U
i 8
€<
T2

 Inktiate

= Planning Plurring\House Typ

P Uit

RivPro wcisilE250L Btommorbet S0




ABEY wh W A BTAL BAnOH BRI SRRy — (3R BET DB 3R IEUEG ST T TE PRI

: TORNIIY W U} peHOTR 99 O] %N
i SUGURHNITNID ALy “SLOMRIALIE PRINBY ) AR ok, pom S Buruewen o 10w oM LU IG T UD BANIT 3 0 RIT BIORSWIE |y R
bt 10 2w ngpn PSR 10 paun AR A U 39 100 T3 UNLTBLIHTHY HLYHD S0 LHORIAGGD THL S SNMYHO SIHLG J— - ]
we wrisz-oL oNBMA]  cpeeden ®IEQ Wil G £ 4 3 4
i TOSL GELL DTN PPe 4 TEZBSBLITLC) P
| ML B OMGINke L FECES8 LLEHOI e L Paswd smesl v@om  emes
| M ¥Z23 Nopu ZOOTHAD e o
i WG LSRR L] : - .
_ .ea..__.:_ndmm.ﬂm_ A, pacypay . BUEBYg J00g3 - LIMIN : Gupselg
wnow PIMNZ o uoting [
ALY gy
"Hlo4ng ey eummy
WBd SIEPFD D9 ISEU - 1maltuy
LUOSIOLUIIN 33D uaD
.1__:.___ Er..ui..«._ ey _d: _u_-_.__.__m T ) .E!._._u..-:im amq _oz_
_ ) i T e e
<9 pueH
L9 SY 'S10id
UB|d Joo|4 181 ueld 00|54 puncio
R

N 3
¥ Wooipag %
g wooipag

Page 43

Buini ”

]
SN




R’

W 0AF T | aEnoH Suuuwn s AU - SSAIUN BE; 39 4 INITWESLS (%] a2 [L-RFNT

TR P O RN 99 G
| PHOURIHIR ALl SOt SR Ry &) Aue 4o, pom Do Bupusuaucs o) rope GOUTEIaM B U I B Lo PRSI &) A Uarsilp Ty AT
H it 100d ga, ougEm PAECPO.IA 10 PAEN ARm AUG U 690U IBE Y IHMLISUHOHY L4 YHO 40 LHDIACOD FHL B DNIMYSD GHLS

ml ow wos D ELr LR -9k ON BMg siozhey o EleQ
Eogarsi e i Jad gt O smes] v @om,  omos
o ey oy o SUOEAIIT - L nel m
- LHOMEMELD | Bupealg |
_ T s e e _ uoneAd|q Jeay
ANGAINGY HUWE :
m Hloyng PRy ey
" YIBd IWPID "9 UL oy
UGSIOUIN 19310 e
—t— B N e wowpusiy | awq 9N
- i P P ; i
: : fod —]
8B'LF'ZT PUBH S10jd
68'/8°FS'SP LF'ET Ll SY S0ld
uoneasig IpIg ualjeas|3 apIg uoneAs|3 juold

Page 44



3.

HEA PRI L ARG AT AR IBE - Real? LB 37 PRtd DT A H e

O PLOry ST O] PRI #0 5] K

SRR ARy “SUCIIALIP BBy O A0 o, s £ Bunuawie O mud BOUIUOA 1 U K6 FHE UD PIRA B O AN MSRUGILG Iy “Lve |
:!giuﬂlgiaﬁﬂﬂluﬂu..ghuggh:niﬂus‘ig ‘TN LIALHIY N YHE JO JHIRAIOD THL & SMMYHU BHL @ |

AL/ Logz- 9k L ON Emg sigzAam 91eQ !
ﬁ“ﬂu“m._._ﬁ vred - ouuwsld eyl cy@oan  sIEsg |
CET 95a AITU0k s L h . m
et w BuEld 1001 - |[PMBWIT : Bupweng |
sy, By ) :
D Ut h .
IRy JT
H[oYng pEprumolg '
Mird 320090 D9 BERUD jaglo)y ¢
: UOS|OUDIN ISRID  uey ]
“-|1=:.__ | IHMURLAY | e _62 wyu USsMupURLY | g "oy
_ i e — — —— woy g ) Z L 0
8/ '96 'Eb '0€ '6Z '1L2 '0L'9 PUBH !§10Id
£8'4/'65'Z¥'92°02'6'5 SV 1510l
ue|d 499|4 35414 ug|d 490]4 puUnols)

ﬁU.:m Bujpuy

Page 45



] i !
Y HE
1| i |
i < ik
i i By 5|3
| | gl 1 e i
= ggg E55E Bx
s | 9 i il
{ nEi| Rl
S N ] L]
g P 3 55§§
ST v L 3 | 5]:(28
o = £ z E Egﬁ
= i




consenl, AT dimeneiors mne o b chiccked onsie or n e workahap B ke Semmsresng afy woek, Wk onty te figuned dimensians, Ay diccrepancias
ateiobs
KRB 52T & B Se (30 AL - Pl 18 TecaeTIn:

| ]
i
| i
(Il 3
il i
i
g
E
________ !
L L
5 g |33
§ © 8 g |2 H] £
R
||||W|| ||||Wﬂ““mﬁ Telg | Flslsl
IEHIHHH%IIIII MMM
Jan. |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 5
r l|||||J
" !151
' || H'
.............................................................. 3
N
ugIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII‘I I ""Iﬂlllwuilnnnm
(== ==l
o \-"IIII||||I|||||||||||||||||u T
§==‘ | | 33
T m]li” \”II o
J'PHge al &




Y.

© sloudn D Ay SO LR Py o] Ao s 0w, AUE Bussiiuniend 59 1tud SOt Syl L 1D ) uc el w0 Op o semURIIE Ty TR
URRLA, o §O) FOL. PRNPOKIR 1D P AR AN UL 8GR it Y SR LHIHY NIYES 40 IHDMAAOD JHL G DNMVGD SIHL &

"IDEARIY SUL G] PALDOY) B9 O} SN

TR L o e A
DALL BRLd DEI) s L
THF Y3 Loguey
FREE WG STG
400 punaug 3 N
VN PR

B ENEG

617 105Z- 9 ON Bmg A

WIS LEHD e o

EET BS0 LIZ LT e L E

Savumd csygg ] ey@onns  C BIEDE

TO kD vy
]

Fp pucipe
PO Lo

SUBld JOOl - WEYUSMT : Bupmei]

ARG YWD

HOUNG RYTELMOCIG
AR RGP ‘09 IRUL  pofuy

_ LU

wewpuwury . amg oN  awaL

UOSIGUAN 19T - wayg

wapvay | weq oy

UB|d 100 Jsild

1
mu woolpag
[ [

wol

9F'ZE'6L'C PUBRH ‘HoId
SH'ee'LE'BL'E 5V 1§0Id

ue|4 JOO4 pUNoID)

 — B

Page 48



[ [ B,
I | oo
mf-ﬂ «

111N

gy |2z |

HHITHR

§§§§§5§ HE

ier 33 ¢ |33 ¢
i

NNNNNN




i
i
i
|
i




Hhair prior wHien

. haball nat ba I amy wey Lasd or

o i Arehdme.

conasnt. All Smeniare sme in be checkad oo site o In e worshap priar 40 commending Bfy work. Work only bo figuned dimengions, Ay dacrepancies
At LI T e G U e F e i - e S

£ THES DRAWING 15 THE COPYRIGHT OF GRAFIK

Ara o be

| 2y
I i
I HE
| qia
| 5 fisi e
b .
B . Bt
w i i uBF §
& < =“§§Eﬁ
& i E‘Eiﬁéé
3 IR
=
it | <
S RE
E TlE=
] E. | 5] 0%
4 e = % Ju|=
3 c| E g
IR BN L
wl 9 E 0_0 -
BEl| 2|95 |5 2.
w2 = s £ AHE
y |k g = ? E' s
Jé||o |8 £33
|
== i
22 !
i i
EE] 'E
3 .
s =
o
B
o
B
W}
1]
2
[4a)

[
* i
2 i
1y .
w4 .
s W
|. g
i c @
”|'s| : o wT
:i"; . ﬁﬂﬁg
i i ' 5o
S i HUR mmg
S il 20k
RN o g
SR L &4
LG e




add B A,

- (EFER GA} T 3 tuASRY LOE3TUINEIIH Ougiyiy

| R WA V] PR 9 0 O
| sl Sy IOIUIEE paay 0] U0 A 0w AL BUitusILILIaY 0f JoUd douiar. )] L 10 5K LG (ORI G ) RE RIOESUE Y A0
! AT, W0 1] UL PO i e K, FLiE L 9P CSHLLDAUHDN Y WK YD 40 LHORIASID 3HL B ONIMYED SHL &

O W Lo AT o EZ1 05T~ 31 0 ON B oz Ay WEQ
WRL oL i P FET WA LT P S N ; i w
00U Brid DR #Ps L GET 890 LTHA) PPe L e Euuung CEMBISY cy@oor RS 04 g > 4 i 0
e Pt 20 thno g )
WS UOUOE ST Araema WUE|d JOOLH « JFUUIY - :
Pl P, Id 10014 « JFULTY : Buwelq
oy puagez LROD) WG e

INPERRY JUHE

_ AlCUAE YuRummg

e TMED '35 A80UD - ofoig
: UORIOYIN WD yupn

_._u________ . ._._a_%..a_._._qm g _d.z ALEEE wewplawy | swg  i'oN
; T i _ H A i
Z9'08'vE PUEH
19'64 BY siold
UB|d 1GG|d 15414 ue|d Je0ld puUnoJo

Page 52

WG £ URYTY MOPU WYL KL




.......... ATCHYBLLT A Buii ey - R GRS DY LEAUTNASIL IQSEITLERTAM DU

TRy 91 51 PR S E T |
]8!§.u§!§!ci§§£f a.es.._._nsE N B AU £ JEnd] dOApoyICm WL L) JO BT U0 PELT G O BIN THBLIBILIE iy "juinos
BT IO LY WA, PG i i u)E UIRIRUITY R CALTILNDE Y HLYHD 40 LHDRIAGDD SHL S M YHO BHL &
WO W L S rziiosz- e D ON Beg sugAey - HIEQ
a1 13 ol L1} :
DOLL T bol0) P L 508 080 LRI The i Puvwid sl cy@oq  :sleog
[HF w03 vopur] T THIYD rany. . -
WG TS ST ] H - .
oy R Pigunanei : FLOUBANT - JAUUIY : Buwzs
WIGH PUHWZ WD UKE . -
LI i uoyeAa13 ApIs
“ ARENG JRuaclS
SdvHo el e R
1 N
! i UOBIOUIIN MG uaD |
1
e | ’ wepuesy T amg o | el wmwpuay | wwa | oN
©
510
O 75194 PE SV 5I0d P
UolJEAD[T 2PIG uoljess|] Jeay uopeAa|3 Juold

-
ES

:ﬁ«a—__=====_==_Ez

m

II
"ﬂ
I

e IIllIlIIllllllllllllllllIllllllllllllllil]llllll]li]llllllll.ilri |

NHEHEEERL:

Al




- FonningPlgnningiHouss Types Kennet

i f
£ - £
___: N 25
His sl
gggg 35% EE
iy
] i
LI
: ;
1= His ] o
i 3 IS 55_
! ] i
| 14] y
L | L e}
1= &
22 £
E [ | I W+
Eg g w2
1 [ sl 88 |
I 218% |3 513
HIEIE R I H
SLIIE 1R
|| 5| £ 2iz|¥E;
: i1y b e . n§§
T8 | B|§Ef
I 4]
1l 5
| &
5
1

Side Elevation

MM\H\W | [7]

[

sf':*, g

o L z

© Fa o
= E

e st ©

2 hol

b 0

Front Elevation
Plots: AS 79,81

ROPro e L VSRS Stowrarket 6c W09 Unbel



4.

UACRUBZLEREAL FEN0H GO BMULE] — (SHNR S 39 IAHUTURRE IGER90NSRIA oAdvE

PN M ) PRUOON A9 03

D smauedwmp Ly TR PRUNEL Of KL JLIDY A el DL L @] i doupoprie sl L S0 a0 LD DRI B G BIE SUDMAALUIE Y e

LS I B CA W PRENKLICR 23 PN KW LUl o ] Jou kg

MWD A0 LHORAACT JHL B ON| HHLI

TOGLGLLLOTQI PP 4 P ROB LT P A
DOLr BRiL OTEG #he L GRT R LUl L

T Y2113 Logue] Z00 THAD 1ae

Al4\vdD)

927/ 1052 - 91 | BN MmO SL0ZAm RO
ayl P csmes] ey @oos  owog

SURld J004 - UMOPURG : Guuwe)]

"H10HNSG JaIRUMDIG
Mg SI2P] 29 280U : galnuy

UOSPOUIIN 380 uaD

.._. .
ey | wewpuauy | Heg

_dzmx-_.:.___ Wewpury - meg nzm

o

Ue|d Joo|d }S.14

vl

;& Wenupey

L]

L

L]

BuipLE

| woapag

L&'g pueH
Z5'05 £ SV el

ue|d Joo|4 punolo

Page 55



WROPUTY ) sardd ) panT Cujud o Bupslg - gaajun GA) FP RaAS

TuaDyg 162914530,

Y P @G 0] &l

_
I SIS Ay Eutsbucwep pamily o Ao Hop om e TR of gggsbi?iﬁ!taasgi DAL [ A !_bo !

i@lggg__ﬂ.ﬁ% oo Aea AB b BQ10UIBUEY " JHN.

ALiEE 30 LHBRIAIDD SHL & BN RIHL G -

s — _.ﬁ_xsa?_ v cazivsz-ob lONBmA)  guzsw  ieeq
205 B OZD M WEZ OGR L2 - [~ -

H L GPLL DEIC) Pre L mﬂsut.«:_a "Hu aan | L Eﬂm ey @ ookt _uum
| e —
ThHy ¥203 vopus Z0DZiHD W A P
oot s 23y ] WpeEIg |
oy pusmag 5& umng H
AHRE “JayiBilme)s
NEV S
UCHOUIN 15D queyy
JeIpUSWLY m amg .__.uz.m

; amp Twespuewy; mwg o amn

Q0 | PIPUIE JSPERL AOMY § UAIOG | GLEREE | ¥ ¢

uopeas|3 opis

———

uoneAB|3 Jeay

Il

L5'g PUEH
25 '05 SV =10|d

uopeAs|g ol

0g
a0
ao

Page 56



51,

b gL . Binaame, - e 531 T T LA

[ eI .
FEZ 995 LIZHO) PP 4
X 999 LAEM0) 1ire L
200Z1WD weed
i)

A PO

o uang:
MY AR

AldvdD)

ANy W O} IR0 g 6 O |
WO RTE|P ALy BUOIIRLP PAnBY ) A s, 5o Aull BUPLAIRLOG ] 1ofed SOURYIM B ) 53 SN LG PR I O] AR TLOERAMU|D |y TN
R sinad e A véﬁl!ibl Ul G 1 e Y FHMLIALHIHY XI¥H B 30 LHDMEAGCD JHL B SHIMYED BHL &

L.

wzriowz-on  ONBMG ]  sioz e

;380

e

| 9)Bog

ueld 10%|d - XI88NG : Gumei]

HI0LNS ‘FARUMTS

ARg SIEPAD 29 A%BU - pafnuy

UOSIOYIIN 3840

DRI

awh | F— _ wd

an | sl i
Il H

supusary  aa

UB[d 00]] I811]

99'9.°4'€5'92'PZ PUBH 1510Id
68'v8'5/'€L'{5'6Y b [Z'EE SV 1WOld
ue|d 100|4 punois)

o]

wooy Guan

i
[ J——
PN

,..,..6 -
B
|

Page 57



|
1
|

arm b b chacked an site of in b wakahap pior b commencing sy wark, Wik only to figumed dimsnsiene. &y discrapancies
W 2 o 155 Lmes, - Fanreg o 5

4

E

£

E

g

a3 g

E 3885 13
kR

Eggisaéﬁ

gHapy 8

:

¥

.............. 1

| ¥

_________ § E

= gg
] R
g AHHE
m A i
oL = .;_‘g

5 2 £ H EE
) s E% [2)z

w Eilafs gwggg

Posld3 s ig |, 2ed

I P 5!@5553

iR E g 851982

ig o ] _93:!_53

Clals el

- 2 NI

ElEAE R I

gfﬁ

I

Rear Elevation

Side Elevation

Hand 24,28,74,76

Plola: AS 2327737585

Front Elevation




I1RE
E 82 §§
Uiy O s
5E] i
gi] <l
Jole!
E : ERENAE
@ 8 £ 2 3 E £ : §§§§
HHIERE: £ 0| %q|, 5
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

8 z _ 5 _F-.,..

ST EniEIF R I

' g sla g|-|..|5%
L |||||||||||||||||||| ]
S 5
g
||||||||||||||||||||




Bl

, -
N, L Sl
Nl |I|l1||||||||||| DKM

*<f:...
i ||||ﬁu ]
T

lllllllllllllllllll
5
(I T

IH\H] WII\MIIVI
el

Page 60

Rear Elevation

Side Elevation

Front Elevation

]
I
I
I
I
I
I
“i
I

had:o

GRAFIK

i any way Used OF e dUced witho Ll Elr priod
B EammBnGing Ay wodk Yeork anly 1s Agumd dimedmony, Ay discrepances
T g aedet BOS Gimameesl A 15 Lna%, - SNRA RN NG HELte T A




5.

R - T WAL - TG OB 38 TP LD A

TORHLTY W) O] PRHDGY W0 0F W

FRRURRIIMD May TITHEURLID BNBY ] AU LRy it AUE Burnmuieucs o A dOumuom I U 0 S U0 PN 9 0 e SutURLIR [y HemI
Uikl ute in1dd Jling i _‘m.__!ml!h _u-u._..ﬁ.!.. AU U 90 OU IR U IRNLTALNY Y HEVHE JO LHORADD IHL H ORlAYE BHL @

I
I L0 PO W
! PEZ 366 L4 W0 e d
CLTRGR LITHO e L
200 ZLD Mg

]

Dt et |

LoD URIRG
Sty g

zesiedz- ¢ D ON Bma | gz mqozo 1 9IBQ

Bunurld sms| ev@oopn BEng

0 gk Herd|g - g - Bumeig

WIORNE PRHIBUMIS
Mg LpED 29 HWEY Dol

UGEIOYIIN 18T - ey

— | wwa

UCIIBART Jeay

ucheAa|3 apIs

98 SY 'S0ld
uoneas|J jucig

Page 61



\nadiy ] LT - AT GE) T IMHIOGACYT TOGEET IR DM

PR Bl T PO o O asl
FRHIIBRICIAD ALty PO P PRIy o A fatp, pom i BupLaumLes 0 JoHd GoUREHN UL UF K0 G LD PO K] 04 B SUDEeLR ||y T
M A 40 T PRINDOKI 20 AT A UG UI B 10U IBLE I " TANLDTUHIEY MIVHE JO LHORIAGOD THL §1 5 auLg
o s o v €/ bosz- gL ON Om0 Moz Aey D HEQ
DAL BELL DRI0) M 4 PEZ B0 LIZD bie A Bujuong - . Elllll]
0024 Bbid OZ0) Phe ) REZREY LLZWDI P L ey CSMES)  ov@ool),  AEss m
THP YEI3 W0 Z00 THAD ¥eeg O r
WRLE NS (T I ¢ SUE|d JOO] - YIIMEIBG|E, .
ot .-.._rulzeiz Id 14 - 32t QIBM : Buimiei
o punag ey Lt
Ry A
"HIGHNS AT S
ed SEPE] "I eSeUd | nafaig
UOSIOYdIN 1501 ualn
_._-___c__ B wmupumy | oteg _dz _._.=_=__ _......u..!.q_ g _...z_
|

| | I T 1T gg | pepuswE suogsod mopuil  gLEoEL| W |

¥ :puBH
LISV S101d
ueld Joojd 18114 UE[d J00[4 punoic)

& _ _ L]
| |
_ ¥ Wooupag

J | Wodupey
-
_m_

[ 2
i 50T

S F— L]

Page 62



In

- Plannings PlareingHouse  Tyoessolnee seirk

RMProjrctstlB230l Etowmorke! b (@9 Units)

okl All drisinikan orw (e chached on sie of in Ma warkehop gror 1o Commencing Bny wack. Work onty i figured dimansions, Amy decrepancing .

: '
E |
R T I
|||||||||||||||||| ‘||| |H|||||||]|||l]l’ﬂ||||lﬂ\ | IR 2t
Al --' < By
(et == | i ll 13,8
| \:||| = | || i, s
{ “““““““N LR
c | ;
Gl m o ;
\tt. i ﬁ.‘j 40|
NHHHHIWWH |||| E i
\ | I . :
E: : ¥
g 2 F
? P ] 18
‘gi x g ;é ﬁ "E; §
=3 5 :0 8¢ ko E g
HHIEIRE BRI
. o Rl g 2 § 2 E o E
) Al— eelgl| 61 da £|5|d B
y: IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|||III|I||I||II|I|I||I||||II|I|III||II||I|| 38 - o g
Al ||||||||||||I|I||| ||IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|I s8] ; & E 3|33
A g *gj[s = Slets
,sf/ EI
(1|
~.§'\“ %
-\ §
N w
| M_
N I e i
p ’/5 1||||||||||||||I||I|iI:]lIIIlIIlII[[IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
0 i
f mm i —II
. i §=-3
/J
A
[T] D':'u':' ; ” m
‘Qa i i ‘ | [ WMW c ! H 5
\-.\\ i .. E ‘E ‘—"; \ : :E-:“ ‘E
Y [ | 3 .-.- 2 ..c N g o
T 5 |||||||||||||||||| ML
‘§;§ . E E R in

-l|




dFEZ $r AANO0L AL ISR Tt BTl — (EUN §8) T 3IMSSROLE TISEI1NET e Oughy

b TRy Wl dl i o
¢ PERIEIRITUIR Ay RUOIINIIR PRUnEY a1 A0 0, “ptw dust SURAILINGS 0 S0 GEOMM I A 70 S UG PRI T ] 4.8 BJD[IHRN y L
LB 1o Ia—:u,ﬂ!slu.d!:a! ul-:‘..!s.:l:_mnve._‘::_ TENLIZUHIY Nid Ve D 30 LHORIAGOD THL B BNLIMYH BHL &

ot worr 9e 1 1oz - 91t oN Bwgy SigTAed SR

08 BEL: DB wre J FET UE0 LT L) e B . . :

O ookl vre L GGE W ATl Pe L - pou AUl sming v @0l [ 9feag

YT AT 200 TS wee P T :
wang s S s WUEld JOOL - AR

oy PR T 34 At PPy i - MeQ: u_.-;ﬁn_ﬂ

o Pz ey uops: i

[EE LRI

loung IamiEmmas :
Niud SIPPD ‘09 IsRUd ; voo_oi

uomolo|N 181 Eu__o i

h T - T T : H
it wowpusy | g _ ON | sl wawpueury g ‘||
- | : !

l | 1 7 a i

UE|d 09[4 )54

Aa Lg end
T MR,

Qg pueH

14'65 3 'Hold

ue|d Joc|d puncic)

am pAads

BuuiryBusary H

-1 _MMMHHH__““““““LM“““ME:

fpo 1 o
o oy

wot

Page 64



n.

_______|
=1 | I}
g |I||||| L

| Page 65

GRAFIK

Ei
T+aa WEFT 84 533 T =4 ORI TT49 7T00

F o (0120 7730 7202

F +dd [0 277 858 204

a
51
=
1
K]
£
e
£
.5; =
EEE
;g 'E!
L] )
T
. § o

Project : ppase §C, Cedars Park

Stowrnarkat, Sufiolk

- Drawing :0akdey - Eluvations

- 2501 1 35

1:100 @& 2 Status : Ereliminary LCH

Scale :
. Date :

May 2016 Dwg No 118
conment. All dimenaiors are 18 be thiaeked an aith ot i the workehnp prioe o commpneing amy work. Work orly ta figuned dimansians. Any desrapancet

1L sl ned Bt [t fy ety e of moproduced withewt their prgr wrifsn

= Plorwirg \Pranning oty Tyseshl

162561 Stowmarket &o (8% Uritsd

g
=
g
g
£1
Qs |=
£
£
|
afl
i3
53t
2§s
w58



Drawing :Ouklay - Elevations [mid=berrace)

| %
= B
: Eﬁf
e v _-_;32 \||||||||||||||"| ﬂ"“lmﬂl _________ : T
............... = LE.
\||||||||||||||||| I -
== : - o .
----- |||||||||||||| ﬁll M il
=—— ik, HIEIRE
- |||||||||||||| L 0247
______ = : c £ :E
\||||||||||||||||| ML < FiER S
[ ror e e _ g ﬁ
_II!H!!IIIIII!HI_ | Ty &

W

Plot: AS 60

Front Elevation
Plot A5 59

Page 66

F +dad i 7738 7502

E 121
T +44 (1277 656 230 T +44 {20 TTdD 770D
- Plarrirg\Monning\Howre TypesiDokiey Ha 2E48

F add (001277 B58 23
E.  Harall ned b in mmy wary wmeed o feproduced withoLt thelr prioe wikien

condat ARl dirnaiong are 10 be cheched onsite or in the worehap prior ko commmencing sny work. Werk anly b gl dirvenaisrs, Ay dkcspances
L)

RProCtavEEMlL Stoungrhet 6E (BF Lratsl

D No 216 - 2601 137
© THIS DRAWING I THE COPYRIGHT OF GRAFIK ARGHITESTUR

A0@AY  EStatus ! priminay |
st dvchitet,

e:  MiyINs

A0 b bk

Scale: 1



ASAE wH Adpdnsadh) AReR Duninian Boaaatld - (KRR 6E) 35 FAMJTUNOLS TIDESTY F MOl

: TP WL PRIIN v o] R
: IRAAIRIHP My WO BAINSy 07 A 1aay Hom AUE Burtmuiacs v Ioud dounuom mE U] 0 W UG PEYIGD G O] S8 RUMUIUNG Iy TjLRws
uBtyu oy1d 18 ionyi plnpardes o pemn dee AE U189 U KBS Y JRNLOALIKOEY NLVNE 40 LHORAJOD THI 5t ONLWYHD BHE @

! e ae s 1097 - 9 - ON B sigzhem ARG _
0B 6L OTI) e PCZ NSO LITHAl PP o - - d
_ ierieRioh v L GRZVRRLITH PYe L - Buwurld - gmcd oy @ oo T 8Ieas | PR— - L - i
| THP Y23 VoD 200 ZLND wewed T P R wql g £ 4 b 0
WRLE LR 51 ] - : :
_ i Peor- Sumq 40013 - ASIU3H ; Buwerq |
| s P une g o

reyany eg

Wlowng ‘EpnUMS
Hid UPRIS DY WY gy

LOS|OYI|N 1881 ug D

i emol wowpnswy ! amg | oN RLCCR :_!.._.._“_g(.m wa  |on.
I T T m H : P |||“.!..._

¢2'59'v9 puey
£9'88 SY S0l

J00]4 15114 1004 pUno.lo

E i R

Page 67

Ao ¥ saes
el O} MOPUPA

Wv_ WOy m:.s._j D
L
—

0 =

i

LA

P e
el LEN T




6l.

xxxxxx 13U Bd)L IR HAID R ALULT ] — (R AR) P R aMOtWRDRE TEESIVED I Ougil

RN W 1 POl W 07 #IE i
rarideip fary coRamE P00 ARID LORy 0w AUD DUFKWIIS Of JOUH SOURLD, ] Lt 10 B LIS PRurhng 85 O] S0E SUCRGURS Iy JLw0S I

B o U1 FR 1 J0 e rw AR L) 8 U iR I 1 YHD O LHORIADTD T 5 ONLMING BHL 3 |
=
wes w0 rL1bosz- gk D ON Bmg sozdew 9190
L WAL OTM M+ S PR WAL MO e S M™% R R :
00LL B%id GO oPe | CEZUGR LATLIOI PP L . Buunid ermcl y@oni  SRDS .
1Y T wopuo] oo zing sy ) : .
PG VOFLZS 25 i U JO0[] - UMOMEIR] | Bumwel .
ol P § 2] g, pcgpu ;
oy pueez oD uetng - :

Ll Lo ]

WOUNG JAanum g :
HIA\VHD e

OSIOUSIN BRI g3 |

amyuv _ JURUPLALY _ g dz mau:.:_ _ WRRUpLMY L ad _.nzm
- i H H P A i
I I i : | .

UE|d 00| 1s4i UB|d JOO|4 pUnoID)

=
i d
]

IR
.ina_wv.__.ss_o

Page 68



'umuuum

||||||||\||||

Side Elevation

Rear Elevation

%ront Elevation

Plots: AS 35

[ en | |

| lllﬂ-ll!| N0.| Dirtw | Armendmant

E

Ay dbcregancies

EnsOn.

1t ahall b b b &y ity used or nkpniduced without theer prior writen
dl

| A 290318

Crest Nicholson

Client :

3
o X
(-]
5
iz
g %
gk
3 g
o W
2
o
o

Drawing : Loft 2 - Elavations.

arin fhe worleshop prior o commenging any work, Wark oty 10 iguesd dim

wl
L <[t
o]
zlE
HHE
HH P
e
Bmxg
%SES
E
Ile |E:
- -
g|3[et
-'—"gg
o|ul23
g8

RPro e ta B2 Stoemarket S0 {89 Unie) - PlonirgPanning  House TypsLoft 2

Bra i ba




olt-

5300Gst3 3 SebtectDupsio gy Buniued - (SHUG A T9 $RESTMAOLT 1SRRIV B

TRy Il G} PALOOR 3 0 WA
AR i Ay Suormm R PRTY 9] AR MDA, A e SUpURLIWe O] K OO S LE 0 B LG P G O] e SO Ty T
Vo 30cIc] IR INCUM PRONDGE K IS8N A0 AUl uf D) 10 S Y "M LIGLHINY H WIS 0 LHOIACOT THL B ONIMYE SIHL &

0/ Moz - 9k 1 oN Bw srozhn  AEQ _ :
. gy G c 4 3 0
i by o) . Bujuurlq g, : -
m I L v...w oy =S m«ﬁ.!: aeag

TO0 THAD Ths3

(4 wlA] } BUOREANZ ¥ BUBId - 358100 HBUIS : Bumeg |

Med RIRPI) ‘9 B8R walalg

UOFOUDIMITALD  quan

[
I

el | wewpLRMY | AEQ oN | st |

wowpuswy | wwg o
: i

i 48 'S8 ‘v
‘€45 WE LT HT 9L 'SL'FL'EL T BTG P T adAL
88 '0Z 8L 'gh LL b)) adAL

UQLBASID JeaY UolEASS SpIS uoneAa)d jucid

L ueld Jooy ue|d 100|4




3.

23u0Gs 320105 Bupasni i BURUTId = (R 483 D9 3 BAJenol g I0E2YLNER 1N Budv

eIV W1 O] POnEe] o 31 |
A oomn Ay BucTRELIIR PAIDY OF AR M0, R S BUILLLGS 5} Kl SOLAIGM 3 U P T UD PRGMT B O] WU SLOHALN [y et
U, wud S e 1o ety i a9 3 R AHVHE 30 LHEALOD SHL 91 DN SHL O
191 esz- 91 | oM BmO slozdew BEQ - :
Ay s, g = L t Z i
Bujoueyy . 01 g 0
FET 8GR LITLI) Pps 4 . Snyey: . HE -
anﬂkn_ﬁsxp L S 3 ool 8

O iz AL SuoREASiT ¥ SUBLd - BOBIED BBRIS : Bumelq

Hed SIPP2D *09 290Ud : maluy

UOSKIUDIN 19310 - uangy

. : e - . - .
;W JHWpuUNY | EE] TN AR JUMLpRLY | el ON _
. i .. il . .

_.: - : ; T N .._

4868 v
‘B2 SF PR LE P 9L 'SE 'PL 'SL 2L B9 S p L g sdAL
'SR °0Z ‘6L 8L 21 L1 BdAL

UoNEA3|] JBaY uaeAl|T IpIS uoneaa| juol

I
Page 71

Z UEBld Jooy ue|d 200|4

_




Ajuoduny p TaBeuno Bupiung Bupeand - (SRR BE: 30 1STUMOLT [9R3G]L S By

"ERREIY 34 W LTI %0 0F BN
ssruadarmg Ay WOIWIP BRI 00 A0 Hops o AR Burtualieds 0] Joud denguy i Sug L) 10 B8 US FRTAD 3G O] BN BUOUALIR Ty ‘LHUEa
U sl BRSO PRESEDI IO N Al ALK L 9 jou R 0 HHYHD 40 LHOMAIDS JRL &1 DNMYEO EIHL 3

- T/ MOST- 5L 0 ON B S102 A H-H-la]
RN grns ) cv@on %e0s

L g B s
VT VS0 LIZ I e o
BT vl yre L
20D TLHD w3
g suopeASNT R SURId - WRiEg) BKINGQ | Bumeld

e ] :
] g
MY ML

v._ _ “_ <m”_ w | Alegd S1RP3D 08 #9RUL 1500y

UOSUIAN IBMID  usn

L ] —— T T . T -
| ) JUMUpLMLY | ME] _6zm;_q_...._m :_!._E!E% “qeq SToN |

N ;
i i

uoijBAR|T Jesy uoneEAs|] apig UoREAN T JuUoIq

L UE|d JOoYd

‘68 ‘28 'B2 ‘8L 44794 'SL
'PL 1S '95 'SS 'PS BY '8 1Y 'OV ‘v 'C¥ ‘Z¥
‘Lp'EC 'ZE 'LE '0E 62 '8Z ‘2212 '€ ‘2 EI0ld

woi g £ [ i G




53u0duta § EABEITAYBURMG v hatastig « (SN BE] P9 1AMTUANSY [JS4T1%3308[0ighy

"ERRErY 9 G RO w0 ST |
FHAACRETY|P Ay PIOHUHLE Uiy O] 40 iofy Hace AU Sursuuus) i caxd doapeiem R A IT T U PR 99 0 B BUOMBLBLLIR Ty kv
I 1] L e 161 [t e .Eu.._.._.ofe_.___!t_. HIIVED 40 LHORADCD THL B1 MYED BHL @
| ensbosz- o | ON Bg elnz hay 8RR J——_" -
e—— _— -
rez e L2l e 5 O smms) ovmon eieos Gt g € ¢ 1 0
REL v Lzhl e L
20 TLAG I3
Leyinipg TUOPRAS T F BUF|d - BolED ; Bumesq
LY )
) R
PRI AU
Ald\V-HD) T TR Lo
: UOSIGUIN ISUD ;g |
| | - sy _ PYERE _ ey | supaLy _ weq o
! - I . . T
"9Z ¥ 52 Si0id
UONRAR|T JUQ.4 UE|d jooy JBld 1004

Page 73




=pling q Falosons B tin Bl — (3304 5E) 59 LFNUDUADYS 10GE91YRFPH Ou N

FRRVERIE Ary LCRRUHIND PNy O AR o, e AL BRI B4 200 TR S U D T U0 PRSI 9 O] U6 AL [ A
BT JOL] B MICHAI PROTCINE X3 AT A AU G B 100 JEUE | TENLITUHDEY MMAYHE JO LHORAS0T THL §1 ENIWYHD S 3

Y WU G P oG o G ]

A A .

PEL e LLE 100 e d
PEZ 959 LLTLIOH s L
H J0H) ZHpD g
i ]
g, puoyp

HIRD UGS
IR any YD

< 21 105E- 9L ON By algz A @D

. Ouumly - g oo
|y MRS)  ev Books 5

SUO|EAR|T B SUE|g - Lodied ajd UL ; Suwmelg

BPAD D9 930U : paalouy

UBSIGYIIN J5T  :uann

_ ey _ EuEu:tEc__ g

_ “oN _ ey _ [I— __ wxa _ o _

ao | papuasy jooy  gl'E08T | ¥ |

UcHEA3|3 pIS

B[4 Jo0Y

wgl

B8 10Id

uoljeAa|J Juc.4

ue|d 10014

Page 74



vt v ]
|
|

i
B2
]
gg E IEE €
IR
it §E §.
E
A
LA
a0
. a P
L - i
[ R | b
5 3 .5 |§
— E s Fli
= E - g %
J||||||||||||||| : HHE
i w s Balis |5
= -- E.E ) E - w0 islss 5
N —— ] Lo H EE *
b | < g 55 EEE
N ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||\ THEERE
= N gg % la, e
— 3 w (E
e wm =z k] 3 2 g E !!:13
MEAEE 13z £
a .. = S
L g 2| |B=
LI E e I 2|=|B§:
FHERE & 3_8,525
—
= ': c
= = i o
—_— ! =
== il E
=—— ‘ m
= Hith @
= = i B
b= ———————— IR T P T T T e U)
!”i = -
NIHE = O
il o=
Al il = |
A .
....... ri;;,i @
MMMMMMMM ' e
vvvvvvvvvv S g
MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM -

Page 75

wton Hb AFGP



Page 76

Side Elevation

Front Elevation

Plots: AS 62

.........

] 4HY
T 444 {0 T748 7700

Ewnarr G132 01
T+ (11277 858 210

price writtan

Foada 01377 BE0 20 F vl (0020 738 7502

Frojecl. phase 6C, Cedars Park

Cliemt . Crest Nicholson

Stowmarket, Suffolk

Drawing : Newton - Elevations 2

B ko cam

o g of in tha worahap

-2
L] 1B THE COPYRIGHT OF GRAAK ARCHITECTURE. 1 aball ned b in any way Lned of tpe o caa without Hhait
dimmrginr are o nghe of i
r

mareing any s, Work oniy to figured dimensicne. Ay discrepanese
I N




.

LT AR ST T BTl - (RAREY AQY M 3 Mabumand USRI Oy

TAEY W oaE

. 0 K e, o i B o " o et
- M AR U 0 T i D LK 4L DURINY SAVND 0 LHORADD THL S ENIAYNG GIHL S | T
T wewer  eger ! | —— s ™ e ™ ]
wwanzn Y i e wh ] E Z L 0
: ¥R B LLZLL P A Buperly (sl Dr®@oors  CeEOg
i B2 990 X1 (0] e L
i Z00 ZLKD HEY
i = RUVId SO0 - 8§ ¥PE Wl - Dupaug
i ARy Ut
_ ===== g
! YIRS g
N LRG0 ANy oekaly
UOEPMD|N JFRLD  UED
Tl-ﬂw__ Py m [ _ o __ ) [ v | mrg uz
T o IR RCER PRPGIT GIADd wORAn | UTDET ¥ OF - ¢ “SON 1d
Ll J00)4 PiKag et JOOL 154]4 UE|d JO0]] punauey

Page 77




SHOOE 4 AL REIGH Dladrtid yBamaitd = cA3A0 490 70 LARJIUEOLT WILES1 8233 D vl

| ARG ALy LA PR O A0 rh v Aonk oud " g o n o
L vt g s A s A MAVHE 40 LHOIASOT THL B wH1D L e
T L
Eﬁ“ﬂz&hﬁ < : Bopumy csmeg] o @oeRE wot § £ g g o
EEZ B0 LLZLI0} Py | S - RH
i a n—}.WMH SUlllg JoO|4 - i)y : Bu
| P e Id Je0|4 - @ yag ._u. eI |
gy Wy -
“HONNE Hapmumolg ;
g SIRPET "D SOl Ry _
- |
OO BiD A |
| | WeLpURNY _ wy _.em— waui ..ls_uie-_._l g ol
i ’ I e ! papusn sutpant wapu T G e | OF - G "SON 10id
UBld Jo4 pudtes ueld 1004 18014 Mg IR0 pUnoasy

Page 78

| usapeg || = p—
-
_ (S [
p Y A.\Eﬂ_n//. N /d / tuna
| N R Y] e L0 N R A R ]
N b ot
= —

LR

oo i




IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

||||||||||||||||||||||||||

_\

4.

ﬁﬁﬁﬁl;i;i;??fff n:N

||||||||||||||||||||||

Page 79

.-




19

...... o amp pormorar Iy Torm
LHORLAOD L B DY B & mLL oy
IR TR ) PICEL ] LT g
wj
Buwumy  smmsl rv@oesl  apas . s g € T I 0

SUNIG A6 - 3 %3913 M4 : Buwaag

ARSI

"WiBg SRR 09 WY E[oig

UCEFCUIIN 1RAID G uals

E!..!l.i_ g sz._
R s Sy —
PAPLRWE ROQPO0 MOl | 93 'TOET ¥

0L-99°30Nold

UBId Jodl3 pUCoRg ue|d J00]d iS4 ueld Jo0id punuIS

Page 80




5.

lﬁ H

A i’

H\HUHH\[N

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

umunmm
____________________________ HNHHHHH c

G

=

-- 2

o

‘ i

§

—- v

| i

:; """" \H |Jg
|

...................................

)‘ | il
\HHHHHH 1

I:

ﬂM\ i

um ~ m

||'|||\||||1||\|H||||
= ===l =
——<aHH IE
— g .g 5
Page 81 I

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

HHHHH\NE\HH&HHH

L__Z .....

il




% jomsadd apnoh ALt Sikhitlg - (6L RN B3] PE 1 RAJTUROLE [JERIINTI A DAy

: TR Wi T PN 90 LA |
L SRR Ary SUGTRAAR P 0] AT 410N v AU BulsksILILIGS 69 docid doui o S LIl 16 §EE u PR BG O] U BLIDMLGUAR Ry “WPRL00
L R 00 1IN IO PIONPOB I Pt A AL O o P Y H L NHYHS S0 LHEANAHOD THL 3 DHMWYED SHIL @
Ty S —— [ et m—" w—" T S—
TOGL BLL DO PP S PETRSELLZMOI T o Bupumyg - N i Wi G £ Z L
Q0L 6P ORI} PPe | EEZ UG5 LIZAE bs L =i - SMEISE  gy@oor SRS
THY ¥TO3 uopuT] 200 THAD = B T
RLE UOTPHIE 575 A - :
i s roars P uBld Joogd - T U0 : Bupmalg
! o pRZ HNOT IamE -
| HMPTEY WNE
HCUNE ‘P IRLMG
B BAPDED ‘D9 BEMId o0 g ;
_ UOSIOUIINISRIT - oy |
ey — T ..w_,.m_. Wowpunuy | meg N
[ i B e H H :
H 1 H +
52 S¥ $10ld
ueld J00]4 )sii] ue|d Jo0|{ punoIs
— : (@)
! ©
lieH
._ =
(-
Z W00.pag 1 WweopIg
h uad 1eg yBnouyy sAug Had el
ﬁ G
o waaeg
i pue
ﬂ_”_”_ s 1 [+
] = 1 £




Hr
Y By |2 |2
== 4 gg ;
% L
vl Ei
E §§s §§
S LE
(D 1 5] /% |2
33§l
o (™ %g ’;
$ L P K
: S “==""""|H| SFI . — :g :
|||||||I|||I|IIII|||I|II|IIHIHIHIIIIIIIIIlIIIIItI_ ________ i3 L_ I
___________ _ ﬂIHI\HIUIUII\I | A HE Eg
| EE il
_____ Y 36|75
JIE[EE (238 ;E
5 S g 2|82
g s el |5 53kE
E E .........
P w
e ! @
‘ﬁ |IIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllllllll.llllllH'l: %
A
= _IIHIIIIi iili"
] § ||I!|l\||\ _
— &
5 UGRRITIFARIEN 3 £
I | [T T T R TI 1.4 o

Page 83



)

Your Ref; MS/1709/16 @ Suffol k
Our Ref: 570\CON\I 191116 \
Date: 21 April 2016 | County Council
Highways Enquiries to; martin.egan@suffolk.gov. uk

All planning enquiries should be sent to the Local Planning Authority.
Email: Planning.Control@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

The Planning Officer

Mid Suffolk District Council
Council Offices

131 High Street

Ipswich

Suffolk

IP6 8DL

For the Attention of: John Pateman-Gee

Dear Sir,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 - CONSULTATION RETURN MS/1709/16

PROPOSAL; Creation of 89 no. one, two, three and four bedroom houses, bungalows and
apartments, plus associated roads, car parking, public open space and
landscaping, including vehicle access from Wagtail Drive and
cycleway/emergency access from Stowupland Road (scheme includes
provision for temporary construction access from Stowupland Road

LOCATION: Phase 6C, Cedars Park, Stowmarket

Notice is hereby given that the County Council as Highway Authority recommends that any
permission which that Planning Authority may give should include the conditions shown below:

Please be aware that Wagtail Drive and the first section of Phoenix Way are not yet adopted public
highway so the planning application red line as shown on Drawing Number 16-2501/01 should be
extended as appropriate (to the Navigation Approach roundabout).

The following conditions will be appropriate;

1 ER1

Condition: Before the development is commenced, details of the estate roads and footpaths, (including
layout, levels, gradients, surfacing and means of surface water drainage), shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that roads/footways are constructed to an acceptable standard.

2 ER2

Condition: No dwelling shall be occupied until the carriageways and footways serving that dwelling have
been constructed to at least Binder course level or better in accordance with the approved details except
with the written agreement of the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that satisfactory access is provided for the safety of residents and the public.

Endeavour House, 8 EL@Q?R&Q Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 2BX
www.suffolk.gov.uk



M.

3

Condition: Before any of the hereby approved new dwellings are first occupied the footway improvements
on Stowupland Road are to be laid out and completed in all respects in accordance with Drawing Number
W160-004 Revision A as submitted.

Reason: To ensure that pedestrians leaving the development site are able to link with the existing
facilities on Stowupiand Road to the benefit of highway safety.

4 P1

Condition: The use shall not commence until the area(s) within the site shown on Drawing Number 16-
2501/02 Revision A as submitted for the purposes of manoeuvring and parking of vehicles has been
provided and thereafter that area(s) shall be retained and used for no other purposes.

Reason: To ensure that sufficient space for the on site parking of vehicles is provided and maintained in
order to ensure the provision of adequate on-site space for the parking and manoeuvring of vehicles
where on-street parking and manoeuvring would be detrimental to highway safety to users of the highway.

5 NOTE 02

Note 2: It is an OFFENCE tfo carry out works within the public highway, which includes a Public Right of
Way, without the permission of the Highway Authority. Any conditions which involve work within the limits
of the public highway do not give the applicant permission fo carry them out. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing all works within the public highway shall be carried out by the County Council or its agents at the
applicant's expense. The County Council's Central Area Manager must be contacted on Telephone:
01473 341414. Further information go to: www.suffolk.gov.uk/environment-and-
transport/highways/dropped-kerbs-vehicular-accesses/

A fee is payable to the Highway Authority for the assessment and inspection of both new vehicular
crossing access works and improvements deemed necessary to existing vehicular crossings due to
proposed development.

6 NOTE 05

Note; Public Utility apparatus may be affected by this proposal. The appropriate utility service should be
contacted to reach agreement onh any necessary alterations which have to be carried out at the expense of
the developer, Those that appear to be affected are all utilities.

7 NOTE 07

Note: The Local Planning Authority recommends that developers of housing estates should enter into
formal agreement with the Highway Authority under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 relating to the
construction and subsequent adoption of Estate Roads.

8 NOTE 12

Note: The existing street lighting system may be affected by this proposal. The applicant must contact the
Street Lighting Engineer of Suffolk County Council, telephone 01284 758859, in order to agree any
necessary alterations/additions to be carried out at the expense of the developer,

9 NOTE 15

Note: The works within the public highway will be required to be designed and constructed in accordance
with the County Council's specification. The applicant will also be required to enter into a legal agreement
under the provisions of Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 relating to the construction and subsequent
adoption of the highway improvements. Amongst other things the Agreement will cover the specification
of the highway works, safety audit procedures, construction and supervision and inspection of the works,
bonding arrangements, indemnity of the County Council regarding noise insulation and land compensation
claims, commuted sums, and changes to the existing street lighting and signing.

Yours faithfully,

Mr Martin Egan
Highways Development Management Engineer
Strategic Development — Resource Management

Endeavour House, 8 Rugglggaugéswich, Suffalik IP1 2BX
www.suffoll. gov.uk



%0.

MID SUFFOLK DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: John Pateman-Gee - Development Control Team
FROM: David Harrold - Environmental Protection Team DATE: 21.4.2016

YOUR REF: 1709/16/FUL - EH — OTHER ISSUES

SUBJECT: Phase 86C Cedars Park, Stowupland Road, Stowmarket.

Thank you for consulting me on the above application.

I note the report by Grant Acoustics which assesses noise from local road traffic and
industrial noise. The assessment is reasonable and robust and recommends noise
mitigation measures. The measures will mitigate to an acceptable level any noise
from road traffic and the nearby industrial premises. These measures are:

1. A 2m high noise barrier {close boarded fence)} along the site boundary from
plot 33 to 34; plot 58 to 70 and plot 71 te 80 in order to protect the amenity of
the gardens that abut the industrial estate and Stowupland Road. This is
shown on the applicant’s plan as submitted (Boundary Treatment Plan Dwg
No: 16-2501/05).

2. Enhanced acoustic window glazing and altemative acoustic ventilation (e.g.
air bricks) for certain plots to mitigate for road traffic noise from Stowupland
Road and A14 as well as industrial noise from Charles Industrial Estate. The
sound insulation specification varies for different plots across the site
depending on their location and distance from the noise source. Different
sound insulation standards for all plots affected are detailed in the report by
Grant Acoustics.

Should approval be given to the development | would, therefore, recommend the
following condition:

The residential accommodation shall be constructed so as to provide sound
insulation against external noise as indicated in Figure 3 of the acoustic report by
Grant Acoustics {Ref:GA-2015-0002-R1-RevA)

Construction of the residential premises shall not commence until a scheme detailing
the specific acoustic mitigation measures for individual plots has been submitted to
the local Planning Authority and approved in writing.

Reason: to mitigate any adverse noise impacts from external road traffic and
industrial noise on the occupiers and habitation of the proposed dwellings.

David Harrotd MCIEH

Senior Environmental Health Officer

Page 86



3\

From: David Pizzey

Sent: 19 April 2016 10:01

To: John Pateman-Gee

Cc: Planning Admin

Subject: 1709/16 Cedars Park, Stowmarket.

John

Please refer to my previous comments regarding this application. | note from the revised
layout that a number of additional trees will now be retained (T7, T8 & T35) and impact on
others (T9, T10, T37, T39 & T40) has been reduced due to further spacing.

David

David Pizzey

Arboricultural Officer

Hadleigh office: 01473 826662

Needham Market office: 01449 724555
david.pizzey@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

www.babergh gov.uk and www midsuffolk.qov.uk

Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils - Working Together

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	Representations from
	Application Number

	8 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR DETERMINATION BY THE COMMITTEE
	1709-16 Report_Redacted
	1709-16 Background papers




